
(Continued) 

Regional Sewerage Program  
Technical Committee Meeting 

 AGENDA 
Thursday, June 29, 2023 

2:00 p.m. 

Teams Conference Link: https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYz

YzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-

30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-

48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d 

Teleconference: (415) 856-9169/Conference ID: 269 959 360# 

This meeting will be held remotely via Teams. The public may participate and provide public comment during 

the meeting by calling the number provided above. Comments may also be submitted by email to the Recording 

Secretary Laura Mantilla at lmantilla@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Committee Members. 

Call to Order  

Roll Call  

Public Comment 

Members of the public may address the Committee on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Committee; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise 
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker. 

Additions to the Agenda 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require two-

thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of 

those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the 

attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODQ1MWU5ODUtOGI3ZC00NWViLWI0YmItOTI1NmYzYzcwZGYy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%224c0c1e57-30f3-4048-9bd2-cd58917dcf07%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e1bc1283-cd05-48d8-a67b-d2365bb08cc2%22%7d
mailto:lmantilla@ieua.org


Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda 
June 29, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 

1. Action Items
A. Approval of May 25, 2023 Technical Committee Meeting Minutes
B. Request by the City of Fontana for a Regional Connection Point to the Fontana 

Interceptor #F-37

2. Information Item
A. Pretreatment & Compliance Updates (Oral)

3. Receive and File
A. Building Activity Report

4. Other Business
A. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting
B. Committee Member Comments
C. Next Regular Meeting – July 27, 2023

Adjourn 

DECLARATION OF POSTING 
I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water District, hereby certify that, per 

Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, 

Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date 

and time above.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 

this meeting, please contact Laura Mantilla at (909) 993-1944 or lmantilla@ieua.org 48 hours prior to the 

scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:lmantilla@ieua.org


ACTION  
ITEM 

1A 



 

 

Regional Sewerage Program 
Technical Committee Meeting 

MINUTES OF MAY 25, 2023  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program – Technical Committee was held via 
teleconference on Thursday, May 25, 2023. Committee Chair Amanda Coker/City of Chino Hills called the 
meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Recording Secretary Laura Mantilla took roll call and established a quorum was 
present.  
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT VIRTUALLY: 

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills 
Amanda Coker  Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) 
Brian Wolfe City of Fontana 
Chris Quach City of Ontario 
Nicole deMoet City of Upland 
Christiana Daisy Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) 

 
OTHERS PRESENT VIRTUALLY:  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Natalie Avila City of Chino 
Courtney Jones City of Ontario 
Justin Scott-Coe Monte Vista Water District 
Adham Almasri IEUA 
Arin Boughan IEUA 
Jerry Burke IEUA 
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro IEUA 
Kristine Day IEUA 
Don Hamlett IEUA 
Branden Hodges IEUA 
Michael Hurley IEUA 
Elizabeth Hurst IEUA 
Nolan King IEUA 
Randy Lee IEUA 
Scott Lening IEUA 
Eddie Lin IEUA 
Alex Lopez IEUA 
Laura Mantilla IEUA 



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of May 25, 2023 
 

2 
 

 
OTHERS PRESENT VIRTUALLY (continued):  
 

 

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 
 
ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
There were no additions to the agenda. Committee member Daisy recommended Information item 2A – 
Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) and Sewer Capital Forecast FY 2023/24-2032/33 be presented 
before Action item 1C as it relates to the biennial budget.   
 
1. ACTION ITEMS  

A. APPROVAL OF APRIL 27, 2023 TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Motion: By Committee member deMoet/City of Upland and seconded by Committee member 
Craig/City of Chino Hills to approve the minutes of April 27, 2023 Regional Technical Committee 
meeting with a correction on page 3, paragraph 3 to change alienated to delineated by the following 
vote:  

 
Ayes:   Craig, Daisy, deMoet, Quach, Wolfe, Coker 
Noes:   None 
Absent:  Crosley, Heredia 
Abstain:  None 
The motion passed by a vote of 6 ayes, 0 noes, 2 absent, 0 abstain.  
 

B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT (BAR) SUBCOMMITTEE REPORT & PROCEDURAL GUIDELINE 
LANGUAGE ADOPTION 
Ken Tam/IEUA provided background on the formation of the BAR Subcommittee and reviewed the 
schedule of future meetings on various topics. Ruben Valdez/IEUA reviewed the BAR Subcommittee’s 
procedural guidance language and recommended that the Regional Technical Committee adopt the 
following language:  
 
“In the case of a permitted industrial user facility that has limited or no records of Equivalent Dwelling 
Unit (EDU) purchases with the Contracting Agency and/or IEUA, the listed capacity in their current 
discharge permit should be considered as being paid for after the following are considered on a case-
by-case basis.  Since the EDU formula is comprised of flow, BOD, and TSS, at a minimum the most 
current 1-year Flow, BOD and TSS average should be considered through representative sampling for 
evaluating the facility’s EDU balance.  Should there be other historical records that exist which make 
reference to past discharge practices, they shall also be considered.  The local contracting agency shall 
verify the EDUs in question do not exceed the capacity of its collection system.  The evaluation shall 

Liza Muñoz IEUA 
Alyson Piguee IEUA 
Travis Sprague IEUA 
Ken Tam IEUA 
Ruben Valdez IEUA 



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of May 25, 2023 
 

3 
 

then be brought to the BAR Subcommittee for review and consideration prior to allocating EDUs.  
Upon approval by the BAR Subcommittee, the recommended allocation will be submitted to the 
Technical Committee for consideration and approval and an agreement documenting the EDU 
allocation shall be established between the facility, the Contracting Agency, and IEUA.” 

Motion: By Committee member deMoet/City of Upland and seconded by Committee member 
Craig/City of Chino Hills, the Committee adopted  the procedural guideline language by the following 
vote:  

Ayes:   Craig, Daisy, deMoet, Quach, Wolfe, Coker 
Noes:   None 
Absent:  Crosley, Heredia 
Abstain:  None 
The motion passed by a vote of 6 ayes, 0 noes, 2 absent, 0 abstain.  

 
Chair Coker pulled item 2A Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) & Ten-Year Sewer Capital 
Forecast FY2023/24 for discussion as it relates to the biennial budget.  

2A. TEN-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN & TEN-YEAR SEWER CAPITAL FORECAST FY 2023/24- 
FY 2032/33 (INFORMATION ITEM) 
Jerry Burke/IEUA provided an overview of the TYCIP and reviewed the proposed TYCIP expenditures, 
capital improvement projects, and Ten-Year Sewer Capital Forecast.   
 
Chair Coker requested information on the RP-1 Recovery Project. Mr. Burke provided a high-level 
update and stated that staff can provide a more detailed presentation at a future meeting. Chair 
Coker requested this item be added to a future agenda.  
 
Committee member Daisy stated that the Ten-Year Sewer Capital Forecast report was emailed to the 
Committee on May 24 for their reference.  

 
C. REVIEW OF PROPOSED BIENNIAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2023/24 AND 2024/25 FOR THE 

REGIONAL WASTEWATER AND RECYCLED WATER PROGRAMS 
Alex Lopez/IEUA provided the staff presentation and reviewed the proposed rates and fees, proposed 
property tax allocation, total sources and uses of funds, fund reserves, and cost of service for the 
Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water programs. Discussion ensued regarding the sustainability 
of the reserve funds in the long-term forecast. Kristine Day/IEUA stated that staff is working on this 
and will present an item to the Regional Committees in late summer or early fall. 
 
Motion: By Committee member deMoet/City of Upland and seconded by Committee member 
Craig/City of Chino Hills that the Regional Committees recommend approval to the IEUA Board of 
Directors of the proposed FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25 Biennial Budget for the Agency’s Regional 
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund and the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance 
Fund by the following vote:  

 



IEUA/RSP – Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of May 25, 2023 
 

4 
 

Ayes:   Craig, Daisy, deMoet, Quach, Wolfe, Coker 
Noes:   None 
Absent:  Crosley, Heredia 
Abstain:  None 
The motion passed by a vote of 6 ayes, 0 noes, 2 absent, 0 abstain.  

 
2. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. TEN-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN & TEN-YEAR SEWER FORECAST FY 2023/24- FY 2032/33 
This item was pulled and presented before the proposed biennial budget.  
 

B. CONSULTING PROGRAM MANAGEMENT AND OWNER ENGINEERING SOLICITATION UPDATE  
Adham Almasri/IEUA stated that the consulting program manager and their team will support the 
implementation of the Advanced Water Purification Facility and various potential projects. Mr. 
Almasri discussed salinity and per-and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS), various projects of the 
recycled water program expansion, and the consultant program manager’s areas of service. Mr. 
Almasri explained the consulting proposals solicitation steps, evaluation criteria, and next steps.  
  

C. PRETREATMENT & COMPLIANCE UPDATES  
Ken Tam/IEUA reported that CCWRF failed toxicity last month and is in accelerated testing mode. RP-
5 also failed toxicity and will be performing accelerated monitoring. Mr. Tam noted that on May 10, 
IEUA and mutual aid partners performed a sanitary sewer overflow drill at the Ontario Municipal 
Utilities Company Training Facility.  
 

3. RECEIVE AND FILE   
Items 3A – 3C were received and filed by the Committee.  
A. DRAFT REGIONAL SEWERAGE POLICY COMMITTEE AGENDA 
B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT 
C. RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION – OPERATIONS SUMMARY  

 
4. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED AGENDA ITEMS  
There were no committee member comments.  
 

B. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
Committee member Craig expressed his appreciation for IEUA’s discussion on budgets and the TYCIP 
as it relates to PFAS, permit planning, and cost planning.  
 
Chair Coker stated she appreciates IEUA’s proactiveness on the issue and looks forward to hearing 
proposed solutions. 
 

C. NEXT MEETING – JUNE 29, 2023 
 

ADJOURNMENT – Chair Coker adjourned the meeting at 3:07 p.m.  
 
Prepared by: 

 

Laura Mantilla 



ACTION  
ITEM 

1B 



 

Date:  June 29, 2023 
 
To:  Regional Technical Committee 
  
From:  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 
Subject: Request by the City of Fontana for a Regional Connection Point to the Fontana Interceptor 

(Fontana Regional Sewer Connection # F-37) Project EN0000000173 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee approve the request by the City of Fontana for one 
new connection point to the Fontana Interceptor Sewer (Regional Sewer Connection # F-37). 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On May 23, 2023, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) received a request from the City of Fontana 
(Attachment “A”) for the approval of a new Regional Connection to the Fontana Interceptor Sewer at 
Station 234+81.40.  This connection will need to be through a new manhole on the south side of this 
tributary area to the existing 33-inch V.C.P. sewer.   
 
The connection point is required to serve a single-family and additional dwelling, residential connection, 
as well as any future septic-to-sewer conversion in this neighborhood.  The Regional Board has required 
connection to a sewer versus the use of the sites existing septic system. The project is located west of 
Overland Dr., east Countryside Dr., north of Marlay Ave., and south of Shadow Dr.  The development 
encompasses approximately 0.69 Acres. An overall vicinity map is provided (Attachment “B”).   
 
Average Dry and Peak Dry Weather Flows were provided by the city and Peak Wet Weather Flow was 
obtained using IEUA’s Peaking Factor:   
 
SUMMARY OF FLOW RATES UTILIZED 

 
Fontana Regional Connection F-37: Average Dry Weather Flow (ADWF) Rate =0.0446 MGD 
Peak Dry Weather Flow (PDWF) Rate = 0.1384 MGD (City Peaking) 
Peak Wet Weather Flow (PWWF) Rate =0.1475 MGD 

  
The hydraulic model was used to evaluate the Fontana Interceptor, to the Fontana Interceptor Relief Sewer, 
the Cucamonga Trunk, and Regional Water Recycled Plant No. 1 (RP-1) as shown in Attachment “B.  The 
hydraulic analysis shows that the connections will not create a capacity deficiency within the noted 
collection system at buildout under PWWF..  The Fontana Interceptor has a depth to Diameter ratio (d/D) 
of 0.42 and flowrate of 3.61 MGD.  The full capacity of this 33-inch line is 10.32 MGD. This leaves an 
available capacity of 6.71 MGD.  The downstream Cucamonga Trunk Sewer has a depth to Diameter ratio 
(d/D) of 0.32 and will not be impacted by this tributary flow. Capacity to RP-1 is sufficient to meet the 
flows added by this development.  
 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
May 23, 2023, City of Fontana Regional Interceptor Request 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 

 

City Council 
 

Acquanetta Warren 
Mayor 

 
Phillip W. Cothran 

Mayor Pro Tem 
 

John B. Roberts  
Council Member 

 
Jesus “Jesse” Sandoval 

Council Member 
 

Peter A. Garcia 
Council Member 

 
 
 

 

 

CITY OF FONTANA 8353 SIERRA AVENUE, FONTANA, CALIFORNIA 92335    
www.Fontana.org 

 

MAY 23, 2023 
 
Matthew Poeske, Office Engineer 
Inland Empire Utility Agency 
6075 Kimball Ave 
Chino, CA  91708 
 
Subject:  City of Fontana Regional Connection Request  
    11690 Overland Drive 
    Jurupa Avenue & Calabash 
 
Dear Mr. Poeske, 
 
On behalf of the applicant, Gonzales Family, this letter is a request to connect to a 
sewer main maintained and serviced by IEUA, located in the City of Fontana at the 
intersection of Marlay Avenue and Overland Drive (see attached vicinity map). There 
is currently no available Fontana maintained sewer that can feasibly be reached by 
this site.  The Santa Ana Regional Water Board is not allowing for an increase of the 
existing septic at this site which is requiring this sewer lateral connection.   
 
A sewer analysis was prepared and has been provided for your use by SERVITOP 
Engineering.  The proposed sewer lateral connection is for an existing single-family 
residence consisting of the existing residence, first-floor addition, and ADU for a 
total of six bedrooms and five bathrooms. The analysis determined the sewer lateral 
would generate an average flow of 31 GPM and a peak flow of 96 GPM from 11690 
Overland Drive. The property is proposing to channel the flows using a 4” PVC sewer 
lateral to a proposed 8” VCP sewer in Overland Dr.  The 8” VCP would use a manhole 
to tie into the existing 33” VCP pipe at station 234+81.40 on IEUA DWG No. D4521-7.  
The connection at the 33” VCP pipe is made at the top of pipe in order to discourage 
surcharge from backing up through the 8” connection.  
 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact this office.   
 
 
 
 
Travis Almgren 
Assistant Engineer
talmgren@fontanaca.gov 

mailto:talmgren@fontanaca.gov


City of Fontana, County of Riverside, San Bernardino County, Bureau of Land Management, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, EPA, USDA

City of Fontana

Parcel

Address Point
Primary Point

Ancillary Point

Utility Point

Condo Point

Mobile Home

Street

0 0.040.02 mi

3/2/2023

Scale 1 : 2,257 / This information provided "as is" without warranty.

City of Fontana

Engineering Browser

talmgren
Polygon

talmgren
Text Box
MARLAY AVE

talmgren
Text Box
MULBERRY AVE

talmgren
Architect
PROJECT SITE

talmgren
Architect
SUMMARY TABLESITE ACERAGE = -0.69 ACAPPROX BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE = ~5,000 SF

talmgren
Text Box
OVERLAND DR



1420 E Cooley Drive, Suite 102, Colton, CA 92324 February 24, 2023 
Phone (909) 733-6487 Project No. 2023-SL1 

E-Mail: info@servitopcorp.com  
 

 

 
February 24, 2023 

Proposed Sewer Lateral 
Existing Single-Family Residence 

 11690 Overland Drive 
Fontana, CA 92337 

A.P.N: 0236-271-017 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared for: 
 Gonzales Family  

11690 Overland Drive 
Fontana, CA 92337 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by: 
Servitop Engineering 

Jess C. Sotto, PE 
R.C.E. 83381 

 
 
 

mailto:info@servitopcorp.com


Report of Wastewater Flow Rate                                                                                                                                      February 24, 2023 
Prepared by Servitop Engineering                                                                                                                       Project No. 2023-SL1 
Property located at 11690 Overland Drive, Fontana, CA 92337, APN: 0236-217-017  

 
                                                                                                                                    

 
1420 E Cooley Drive, Suite 102, Colton, CA 92324 

Phone: (909) 733-64-87  
E-mail: info@servitopcorp.com 

 
 

1 

1.  Proposed Development  
Existing Single-Family Residence- Project consisting of: 
 
• Existing Single-family residence with new first-floor addition and converting existing garage to the 

living area, the project consists of six bedrooms, and five bathrooms, see Exhibits, Figures No. 2 
and 3, located in the City of Fontana, San Bernardino County, California. 

• Property Size: The parcel consists of 30,000 SF/0.69AC. 
• Proposed Sewer Lateral: for the parcel to accommodate an Existing Single-family residence. 

 
 
 
2.0 PROJECT ANALYSIS 
 
The proposed on-site sanitary sewer will convey sewage from one stub-out location as shown on the 
prototypical plans. At this location, a Drainage Fixture Unit (DFU) value is given. The DFU value is then 
converted to Gallons per Minute (GPM) by using Chart A 103.1(1) from California Plumbing Code. This 
chart is included as an attachment. Below is a table summarizing the DFU to GPM conversions for the 
Project. 

 
The liquid capacity shall comply with Table H 201.1(1) as determined by the number of bedrooms or 
apartment units in dwelling occupancies and the estimated waste/wastewater design flow rate or 
the amount of plumbing fixtures units as determined in Table 702.1 of California Plumbing code, 
whichever is greater in other building occupancies. 

 
Table H 201.1 (1) 

SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLINGS- 

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS 

MULTIPLE DWELLING UNITS OR 

APARTMENTS - ONE BEDROOM 

EACH 

OTHER USES: MAXIMUM 

FIXTURE 

UNITS SERVED PER   

MINIMUM SEPTIC TANK 

CAPACITY 

(GALLONS) 

1 or 2 - 15 750 
3 - 20 1000 
4 2 units 25 1200 

5 o 6 3 33 1500 
 4 45 2000 
 5 55 2250 
 6 60 2500 
 7 70 2750 
 8 80 3000 
 9 90 3250 
 10 100 3500 

 
 



Report of Wastewater Flow Rate                                                                                                                                      February 24, 2023 
Prepared by Servitop Engineering                                                                                                                       Project No. 2023-SL1 
Property located at 11690 Overland Drive, Fontana, CA 92337, APN: 0236-217-017  

 
                                                                                                                                    

 
1420 E Cooley Drive, Suite 102, Colton, CA 92324 

Phone: (909) 733-64-87  
E-mail: info@servitopcorp.com 

 
 

2 

 

 
 
 



Report of Wastewater Flow Rate                                                                                                                                      February 24, 2023 
Prepared by Servitop Engineering                                                                                                                       Project No. 2023-SL1 
Property located at 11690 Overland Drive, Fontana, CA 92337, APN: 0236-217-017  

 
                                                                                                                                    

 
1420 E Cooley Drive, Suite 102, Colton, CA 92324 

Phone: (909) 733-64-87  
E-mail: info@servitopcorp.com 

 
 

3 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

TABLE 1  SANITARY SEWER FLOW CALCULATION. 

Contributing Unit 
Type 

Drainage 
Fixture Unit 

(DFU) 

Flow 
Duration 
(Hours) 

Flow 
(GPM) 

Peak Factor 
 
Peak Flow 

(GPM) 
 

Residential 
Dwelling 

 
56 24 31 

 
2.5 

 
96.10 

      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1420 E Cooley Drive, Suite 102, Colton, CA 92324 February 24, 2023 
Phone (909) 733-6487 Project No. 2023-SL1 

E-Mail: info@servitopcorp.com  
 

 
 

4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBITS 

mailto:info@servitopcorp.com


1420 E Cooley Drive, Suite 102, Colton CA 92324 February 24, 2023 
Phone (909) 733-6487 Project No. 2022-SL1 

E-Mail: info@servitopcorp.com  
 

 
 

5 

 

 

 
 
 

       
 

 
Coordinates 

 
34°02’28.39” N 

117°30'17.37"W 
Elev. 889 ft 

 

VICINITY MAP. 

NEW SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE 

11690 Overland Drive 
FONTANA, CA 92337 

Figure No. 1 Date: 
2/24/2023 

SITE 

mailto:info@servitopcorp.com


1420 E Cooley Drive, Suite 102, Colton CA 92324 February 24, 2023 
Phone (909) 733-6487 Project No. 2022-SL1 

E-Mail: info@servitopcorp.com  
 

 
 

6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

       
 

 
Coordinates 

 
34°02’28.39” N 

117°30'17.37"W 
Elev. 889 ft 

 

FLOOR PLAN 

NEW SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE 

11690 Overland Drive 
FONTANA, CA 92337 

Figure No. 2 Date: 
2/24/2023 

mailto:info@servitopcorp.com


1420 E Cooley Drive, Suite 102, Colton CA 92324 February 24, 2023 
Phone (909) 733-6487 Project No. 2022-SL1 

E-Mail: info@servitopcorp.com  
 

 
 

7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

       
 

 
Coordinates 

 
34°02’28.39” N 

117°30'17.37"W 
Elev. 889 ft 

 

FLOOR PLAN 

NEW SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE 

11690 Overland Drive 
FONTANA, CA 92337 

Figure No. 3 Date: 
2/24/2023 

mailto:info@servitopcorp.com


C   MARLAY AVEL

C
   

O
V

E
R

L
A

N
D

 D
R

L

N
00

° 0
4'

 4
4"

E
  1

72
.9

1'

S89° 59' 55"E  174.00'

N
00

° 0
4'

 4
4"

E
  1

52
.9

4'

S89° 59' 55"E  154.03'

(89
0)

(887)

(888)

(889)

(8
89

) (8
88

)

(88
9)

PL
PL

PL

P
L

P
L

PL
(E)6' BLOCK WALL

(E)WATER LINE (E)WATER LINE

EX. ∅ 33" PVC PIPE
SEWER LINE

EX. ∅ 33" PVC PIPE
SEWER LINE

EX  HOUSE

(E) 6' BLOCK WALL

..

A.P.N.:
0236-271-17

A.P.N.: 0236-271-16

A
.P

.N
.: 

02
36

-2
71

-1
8

NEW 4" OFF SITE
LATERAL SEWER LINE

 SEWER IMPROVEMENT
11690 OVERLAND DR ,
FONTANA, CA 92337

A.P.N.: 0236-271-17

1

LATERAL SEWER PLAN
CITY OF FONTANA, CALIFORNIA

A.P.N: 0236-271-17
11690 OVERLAND DR, CA 92337

VICINITY MAP

UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES

NOTE

WARNING

ABBREVIATION

SHEET INDEX:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

OWNER / DEVELOPER SITE ADDRESS

SOURCE OF TOPOGRAPHY

IMPROVEMENT PLANS:

AND USES

GENERAL NOTES FOR ALL 

PRIVATE ENGINEER'S  NOTE CONTRACTOR

1420 E COOLEY DR, OFFICE 102
COLTON, CA 92324.
TEL: (909)733-6487

info@servitopcorp.com

CITY OF FONTANA, CALIFORNIA
SEWER IMPROVEMENT

UTILITIES :

INDEX PLAN

CL

LEGEND

PROJECT
LOCATION

Feet
0 30 60

BASIS OF BEARINGS BENCH MARK:

DECLARATION OF RESPONSIBLE  CHARGE

D.V.

D.V.

AS SHOW

J.C. 13

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITY AGENCY GENERAL  NOTES CONSTRUCTION NOTESCONSTRUCTION NOTES QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING PIPELINES SHOWN ON  LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING PIPELINES SHOWN ON LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING PIPELINES SHOWN ON  AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING PIPELINES SHOWN ON AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING PIPELINES SHOWN ON  ELEVATION OF EXISTING PIPELINES SHOWN ON ELEVATION OF EXISTING PIPELINES SHOWN ON  OF EXISTING PIPELINES SHOWN ON OF EXISTING PIPELINES SHOWN ON  EXISTING PIPELINES SHOWN ON EXISTING PIPELINES SHOWN ON  PIPELINES SHOWN ON PIPELINES SHOWN ON  SHOWN ON SHOWN ON  ON ON THESE PLANS ARE APPROPRIATE ONLY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  PLANS ARE APPROPRIATE ONLY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF PLANS ARE APPROPRIATE ONLY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  ARE APPROPRIATE ONLY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF ARE APPROPRIATE ONLY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  APPROPRIATE ONLY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF APPROPRIATE ONLY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  ONLY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF ONLY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  RESPONSIBILITY OF RESPONSIBILITY OF  OF OF THE CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND  CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND  TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND  DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND  THE EXACT LOCATION AND THE EXACT LOCATION AND  EXACT LOCATION AND EXACT LOCATION AND  LOCATION AND LOCATION AND  AND AND ELEVATION OF THE PIPELINES PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OR  OF THE PIPELINES PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OR OF THE PIPELINES PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OR  THE PIPELINES PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OR THE PIPELINES PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OR  PIPELINES PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OR PIPELINES PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OR  PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OR PRIOR TO ANY GRADING OR  TO ANY GRADING OR TO ANY GRADING OR  ANY GRADING OR ANY GRADING OR  GRADING OR GRADING OR  OR OR CONSTRUCTION NEAR EXISTING PIPELINES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 48 HOURS PRIOR TO EXCAVATION TELEPHONE NO. : 1-800-227-2600

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ENGINEER PREPARING THESE PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE  ENGINEER PREPARING THESE PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE ENGINEER PREPARING THESE PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE  PREPARING THESE PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE PREPARING THESE PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE  THESE PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE THESE PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE  PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE PLANS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE  WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE  NOT BE RESPONSIBLE NOT BE RESPONSIBLE  BE RESPONSIBLE BE RESPONSIBLE  RESPONSIBLE RESPONSIBLE FOR OR LIABLE FOR UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO OR USES OF  OR LIABLE FOR UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO OR USES OF OR LIABLE FOR UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO OR USES OF  LIABLE FOR UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO OR USES OF LIABLE FOR UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO OR USES OF  FOR UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO OR USES OF FOR UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO OR USES OF  UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO OR USES OF UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES TO OR USES OF  CHANGES TO OR USES OF CHANGES TO OR USES OF  TO OR USES OF TO OR USES OF  OR USES OF OR USES OF  USES OF USES OF  OF OF THESE PLANS. ALL CHANGES TO THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING  PLANS. ALL CHANGES TO THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING PLANS. ALL CHANGES TO THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING  ALL CHANGES TO THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING ALL CHANGES TO THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING  CHANGES TO THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING CHANGES TO THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING  TO THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING TO THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING  THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING THE PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING  PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING PLANS MUST BE IN WRITING  MUST BE IN WRITING MUST BE IN WRITING  BE IN WRITING BE IN WRITING  IN WRITING IN WRITING  WRITING WRITING AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE PREPARER OF THESE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  ...........CENTER LINE ...........CENTER LINE FF............FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION FG............FINISH GRADE FL............FLOW LINE ELEVATION HP...........HIGH POINT ELEVATION INV...........INVERT ELEVATIONS MAX.........MAXIMUM MIN..........MINIMUM NG...........NATURAL GROUND PE...........PAD ELEVATION   .........PROPERTY LINE .........PROPERTY LINE TCH.........TOP OF CHANNEL TG...........TOP OF GRATE ELEVATION S/W........SIDEWALK AC...........ASPHALT CONCRETE C/B.........CATCH BASIN CONC.......CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1   INDEX PLAN  INDEX PLAN  2     PLAN AND PROFILE     PLAN AND PROFILE 3       DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER: 38 DISTRICT: 08 CITY, MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP:  NUMBER: 38 DISTRICT: 08 CITY, MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP: NUMBER: 38 DISTRICT: 08 CITY, MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP:  38 DISTRICT: 08 CITY, MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP: 38 DISTRICT: 08 CITY, MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP:  DISTRICT: 08 CITY, MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP: DISTRICT: 08 CITY, MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP:  08 CITY, MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP: 08 CITY, MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP:  CITY, MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP: CITY, MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP:  MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP: MUNICIPALITY, TOWNSHIP:  TOWNSHIP: TOWNSHIP: FONTANA TRACT NO: 10522 BRIEF DESCRIPTION: TRACT 10522 LOT  TRACT NO: 10522 BRIEF DESCRIPTION: TRACT 10522 LOT TRACT NO: 10522 BRIEF DESCRIPTION: TRACT 10522 LOT  NO: 10522 BRIEF DESCRIPTION: TRACT 10522 LOT NO: 10522 BRIEF DESCRIPTION: TRACT 10522 LOT  10522 BRIEF DESCRIPTION: TRACT 10522 LOT 10522 BRIEF DESCRIPTION: TRACT 10522 LOT  BRIEF DESCRIPTION: TRACT 10522 LOT BRIEF DESCRIPTION: TRACT 10522 LOT  DESCRIPTION: TRACT 10522 LOT DESCRIPTION: TRACT 10522 LOT  TRACT 10522 LOT TRACT 10522 LOT  10522 LOT 10522 LOT  LOT LOT 38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELISEO GONZALEZ 11690 OVERLAND DR FONTANA CA, 92337

AutoCAD SHX Text
11690 OVERLAND DR FONTANA CA, 92337 APN: 0236-271-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY WAS PERFORMED  SURVEY WAS PERFORMED SURVEY WAS PERFORMED  WAS PERFORMED WAS PERFORMED  PERFORMED PERFORMED ON DECEMBER 14 2022. USING   MALAY  DECEMBER 14 2022. USING   MALAY DECEMBER 14 2022. USING   MALAY  14 2022. USING   MALAY 14 2022. USING   MALAY  2022. USING   MALAY 2022. USING   MALAY  USING   MALAY USING   MALAY    MALAY   MALAY  MALAY MALAY AVE N89°59'55'E, TRACT 10522 LOT 38..

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY  EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY  AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY  LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY  OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY  ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY  UNDERGROUND UTILITY UNDERGROUND UTILITY  UTILITY UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS, OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE  CONDUITS, OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE CONDUITS, OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE  OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE  STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE  SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE  ON THESE PLANS ARE ON THESE PLANS ARE  THESE PLANS ARE THESE PLANS ARE  PLANS ARE PLANS ARE  ARE ARE OBTAINED BY A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF  BY A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF BY A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF  A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF  SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF  OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF  THE AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF  AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF AVAILABLE RECORDS TO THE BEST OF  RECORDS TO THE BEST OF RECORDS TO THE BEST OF  TO THE BEST OF TO THE BEST OF  THE BEST OF THE BEST OF  BEST OF BEST OF  OF OF OUR KNOWLEDGE THERE ARE NO EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN  KNOWLEDGE THERE ARE NO EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN KNOWLEDGE THERE ARE NO EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN  THERE ARE NO EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN THERE ARE NO EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN  ARE NO EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN ARE NO EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN  NO EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN NO EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN  EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN EXISTING UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN  UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN UTILITIES EXCEPT AS SHOWN  EXCEPT AS SHOWN EXCEPT AS SHOWN  AS SHOWN AS SHOWN  SHOWN SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE  THESE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE THESE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE  PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE  THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE  CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE  IS REQUIRED TO TAKE IS REQUIRED TO TAKE  REQUIRED TO TAKE REQUIRED TO TAKE  TO TAKE TO TAKE  TAKE TAKE PRECAUTIONARY MEASURES TO PROTECT THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON  MEASURES TO PROTECT THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON MEASURES TO PROTECT THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON  TO PROTECT THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON TO PROTECT THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON  PROTECT THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON PROTECT THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON  THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON  UTILITIES SHOWN ON UTILITIES SHOWN ON  SHOWN ON SHOWN ON  ON ON THESE DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY  DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY  THE CONTRACTOR FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY THE CONTRACTOR FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY  CONTRACTOR FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY CONTRACTOR FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY  FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY  ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY  ALL LIABILITY ALL LIABILITY  LIABILITY LIABILITY AND REASONABILITY FOR THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE  REASONABILITY FOR THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE REASONABILITY FOR THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE  FOR THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE FOR THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE  THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE  UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE  PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE  CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE CONDUITS OR STRUCTURE  OR STRUCTURE OR STRUCTURE  STRUCTURE STRUCTURE SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS. 2. CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT HE/SHE SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT HE/SHE SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND  AGREES THAT HE/SHE SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND AGREES THAT HE/SHE SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND  THAT HE/SHE SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND THAT HE/SHE SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND  HE/SHE SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND HE/SHE SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND  SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND SHALL ASSUME SOLE AND  ASSUME SOLE AND ASSUME SOLE AND  SOLE AND SOLE AND  AND AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE  RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE  FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE  JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE  SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE  CONDITIONS DURING THE CONDITIONS DURING THE  DURING THE DURING THE  THE THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF  OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF  CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF  OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF  THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF  PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF  INCLUDING SAFETY OF INCLUDING SAFETY OF  SAFETY OF SAFETY OF  OF OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY, THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY  PERSONS AND PROPERTY, THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY PERSONS AND PROPERTY, THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY  AND PROPERTY, THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY AND PROPERTY, THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY  PROPERTY, THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY PROPERTY, THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY  THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY  THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY  REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY  SHALL APPLY SHALL APPLY  APPLY APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND  AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND  NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND NOT BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND  BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND  LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND  TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND  NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND  WORKING HOURS, AND WORKING HOURS, AND  HOURS, AND HOURS, AND  AND AND THAT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE  SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE  DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE  INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE  AND HOLD THE AND HOLD THE  HOLD THE HOLD THE  THE THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER  OF SAN BERNARDINO, THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER OF SAN BERNARDINO, THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER  SAN BERNARDINO, THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER SAN BERNARDINO, THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER  BERNARDINO, THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER BERNARDINO, THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER  THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER  OWNER AND THE ENGINEER OWNER AND THE ENGINEER  AND THE ENGINEER AND THE ENGINEER  THE ENGINEER THE ENGINEER  ENGINEER ENGINEER HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN  FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN  ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN  AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN  ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN  LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN LIABILITY, REAL OR ALLEGED, IN  REAL OR ALLEGED, IN REAL OR ALLEGED, IN  OR ALLEGED, IN OR ALLEGED, IN  ALLEGED, IN ALLEGED, IN  IN IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT,  WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT, WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT,  THE PERFORMANCE OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT, THE PERFORMANCE OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT,  PERFORMANCE OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT, PERFORMANCE OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT,  OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT, OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT,  WORK ON THIS PROJECT, WORK ON THIS PROJECT,  ON THIS PROJECT, ON THIS PROJECT,  THIS PROJECT, THIS PROJECT,  PROJECT, PROJECT, EXCEPTING FOR LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE  FOR LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE FOR LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE  LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE  ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE  FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE  THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE  SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE  NEGLIGENCE OF THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE OWNER OR THE ENGINEER.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-227-2600

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAYS BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PUBLIC SERVICE BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.C.E.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 05/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared Under Supervision Of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp. 03-31-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 83381

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESS C. SOTTO  R.C.E.  No. 83381       

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER: FONTANA WATER COMPANY 15966 ARROW BLVD,  FONTANA, CALIFORNIA 92335 P: (909) 822-2201 OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER: SOUTHERN CA. EDISON CO. P: (800) 655-4555 OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE: AT&T P: (800) 310-2355

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS: SOUTHER CA GAS COMPANY-RESIDENTIAL P: (909) 335-7948 OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER: SEWER SERVICE. 8353 SIERRA AVE. FONTANA, CA 92335. P: (909)350-6760

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE: TIME WARNER CABLE P: (855) 707-7328 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY  LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LATERAL SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING IS  THE CENTERLINE  OF MALAY AVENUE  S89°59'55'E,  TRACT.10522 LOT 38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF FONTANA BENCHMARK NO. 579  Jurupa & Banana N/W Cor RR Spk in PP 897939 ELEVATION: 922.560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF  WITH THE CITY OF WITH THE CITY OF  THE CITY OF THE CITY OF  CITY OF CITY OF  OF OF FONTANA STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS, THESE  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS, THESE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS, THESE  SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS, THESE SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS, THESE  AND STANDARD DRAWINGS, THESE AND STANDARD DRAWINGS, THESE  STANDARD DRAWINGS, THESE STANDARD DRAWINGS, THESE  DRAWINGS, THESE DRAWINGS, THESE  THESE THESE PLANS, THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS  THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS  PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS  SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS  FOR PUBLIC WORKS FOR PUBLIC WORKS  PUBLIC WORKS PUBLIC WORKS  WORKS WORKS CONSTRUCTION (GREENBOOK) ALL REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS  AND  (GREENBOOK) ALL REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS  AND (GREENBOOK) ALL REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS  AND  ALL REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS  AND ALL REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS  AND  REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS  AND REFERENCE SPECIFICATIONS  AND  SPECIFICATIONS  AND SPECIFICATIONS  AND   AND  AND AND STANDARDS SHALL BE THE LATEST UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  2. WHEN A TECHNICAL CONFLICT IS FOUND TO EXIST IN THE WHEN A TECHNICAL CONFLICT IS FOUND TO EXIST IN THE  A TECHNICAL CONFLICT IS FOUND TO EXIST IN THE A TECHNICAL CONFLICT IS FOUND TO EXIST IN THE  TECHNICAL CONFLICT IS FOUND TO EXIST IN THE TECHNICAL CONFLICT IS FOUND TO EXIST IN THE  CONFLICT IS FOUND TO EXIST IN THE CONFLICT IS FOUND TO EXIST IN THE  IS FOUND TO EXIST IN THE IS FOUND TO EXIST IN THE  FOUND TO EXIST IN THE FOUND TO EXIST IN THE  TO EXIST IN THE TO EXIST IN THE  EXIST IN THE EXIST IN THE  IN THE IN THE  THE THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS THAT CAN NOT BE RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO  DOCUMENTS THAT CAN NOT BE RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO DOCUMENTS THAT CAN NOT BE RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO  THAT CAN NOT BE RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO THAT CAN NOT BE RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO  CAN NOT BE RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO CAN NOT BE RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO  NOT BE RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO NOT BE RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO  BE RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO BE RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO  RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO RESOLVED BY REFERENCE TO  BY REFERENCE TO BY REFERENCE TO  REFERENCE TO REFERENCE TO  TO TO PRECEDENCE PROVISIONS IN THE (GREENBOOK), THE CONTRACTOR  PROVISIONS IN THE (GREENBOOK), THE CONTRACTOR PROVISIONS IN THE (GREENBOOK), THE CONTRACTOR  IN THE (GREENBOOK), THE CONTRACTOR IN THE (GREENBOOK), THE CONTRACTOR  THE (GREENBOOK), THE CONTRACTOR THE (GREENBOOK), THE CONTRACTOR  (GREENBOOK), THE CONTRACTOR (GREENBOOK), THE CONTRACTOR  THE CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY REPORT SAID CONFLICT TO THE CITY ENGINEER FOR  IMMEDIATELY REPORT SAID CONFLICT TO THE CITY ENGINEER FOR IMMEDIATELY REPORT SAID CONFLICT TO THE CITY ENGINEER FOR  REPORT SAID CONFLICT TO THE CITY ENGINEER FOR REPORT SAID CONFLICT TO THE CITY ENGINEER FOR  SAID CONFLICT TO THE CITY ENGINEER FOR SAID CONFLICT TO THE CITY ENGINEER FOR  CONFLICT TO THE CITY ENGINEER FOR CONFLICT TO THE CITY ENGINEER FOR  TO THE CITY ENGINEER FOR TO THE CITY ENGINEER FOR  THE CITY ENGINEER FOR THE CITY ENGINEER FOR  CITY ENGINEER FOR CITY ENGINEER FOR  ENGINEER FOR ENGINEER FOR  FOR FOR RESOLUTION.  3. ALL MATERIALS AND METHODS PROPOSED FOR USE SHALL BE ALL MATERIALS AND METHODS PROPOSED FOR USE SHALL BE  MATERIALS AND METHODS PROPOSED FOR USE SHALL BE MATERIALS AND METHODS PROPOSED FOR USE SHALL BE  AND METHODS PROPOSED FOR USE SHALL BE AND METHODS PROPOSED FOR USE SHALL BE  METHODS PROPOSED FOR USE SHALL BE METHODS PROPOSED FOR USE SHALL BE  PROPOSED FOR USE SHALL BE PROPOSED FOR USE SHALL BE  FOR USE SHALL BE FOR USE SHALL BE  USE SHALL BE USE SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER. 4. CONSTRUCTION PERMITS SHALL OBTAIN FROM THE CITY OF CONSTRUCTION PERMITS SHALL OBTAIN FROM THE CITY OF  PERMITS SHALL OBTAIN FROM THE CITY OF PERMITS SHALL OBTAIN FROM THE CITY OF  SHALL OBTAIN FROM THE CITY OF SHALL OBTAIN FROM THE CITY OF  OBTAIN FROM THE CITY OF OBTAIN FROM THE CITY OF  FROM THE CITY OF FROM THE CITY OF  THE CITY OF THE CITY OF  CITY OF CITY OF  OF OF FONTANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, ENGINEERING DIVISION PRIOR TO  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, ENGINEERING DIVISION PRIOR TO COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, ENGINEERING DIVISION PRIOR TO  DEVELOPMENT, ENGINEERING DIVISION PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT, ENGINEERING DIVISION PRIOR TO  ENGINEERING DIVISION PRIOR TO ENGINEERING DIVISION PRIOR TO  DIVISION PRIOR TO DIVISION PRIOR TO  PRIOR TO PRIOR TO  TO TO THE START OF ANY WORK. INSPECTION COORDINATION SHALL BE  START OF ANY WORK. INSPECTION COORDINATION SHALL BE START OF ANY WORK. INSPECTION COORDINATION SHALL BE  OF ANY WORK. INSPECTION COORDINATION SHALL BE OF ANY WORK. INSPECTION COORDINATION SHALL BE  ANY WORK. INSPECTION COORDINATION SHALL BE ANY WORK. INSPECTION COORDINATION SHALL BE  WORK. INSPECTION COORDINATION SHALL BE WORK. INSPECTION COORDINATION SHALL BE  INSPECTION COORDINATION SHALL BE INSPECTION COORDINATION SHALL BE  COORDINATION SHALL BE COORDINATION SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE REQUESTED AT LEAST TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START ANY  AT LEAST TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START ANY AT LEAST TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START ANY  LEAST TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START ANY LEAST TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START ANY  TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START ANY TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START ANY  WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START ANY WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START ANY  DAYS PRIOR TO THE START ANY DAYS PRIOR TO THE START ANY  PRIOR TO THE START ANY PRIOR TO THE START ANY  TO THE START ANY TO THE START ANY  THE START ANY THE START ANY  START ANY START ANY  ANY ANY WORK IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS. CALL(909)  IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS. CALL(909) IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS. CALL(909)  PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS. CALL(909) PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS. CALL(909)  RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS. CALL(909) RIGHT-OF-WAY WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS. CALL(909)  WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS. CALL(909) WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS. CALL(909)  THE CITY LIMITS. CALL(909) THE CITY LIMITS. CALL(909)  CITY LIMITS. CALL(909) CITY LIMITS. CALL(909)  LIMITS. CALL(909) LIMITS. CALL(909)  CALL(909) CALL(909) 350-7610.  5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL  SHALL CONFORM TO CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL  CONFORM TO CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL CONFORM TO CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL  TO CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL TO CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL  CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL CALL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL  ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL  TRAFFIC CONTROL TRAFFIC CONTROL  CONTROL CONTROL POLICIES, METHOD AND DESCRIBED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA  METHOD AND DESCRIBED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA METHOD AND DESCRIBED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA  AND DESCRIBED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND DESCRIBED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA  DESCRIBED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DESCRIBED IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA  IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA  THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA  STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE OF CALIFORNIA  OF CALIFORNIA OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA MANUAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROLS, LATEST NON-METRIC EDITION UNLESS  OF TRAFFIC CONTROLS, LATEST NON-METRIC EDITION UNLESS OF TRAFFIC CONTROLS, LATEST NON-METRIC EDITION UNLESS  TRAFFIC CONTROLS, LATEST NON-METRIC EDITION UNLESS TRAFFIC CONTROLS, LATEST NON-METRIC EDITION UNLESS  CONTROLS, LATEST NON-METRIC EDITION UNLESS CONTROLS, LATEST NON-METRIC EDITION UNLESS  LATEST NON-METRIC EDITION UNLESS LATEST NON-METRIC EDITION UNLESS  NON-METRIC EDITION UNLESS NON-METRIC EDITION UNLESS  EDITION UNLESS EDITION UNLESS  UNLESS UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER.  6. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO  SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO  BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO  OF THE CONTRACTOR TO OF THE CONTRACTOR TO  THE CONTRACTOR TO THE CONTRACTOR TO  CONTRACTOR TO CONTRACTOR TO  TO TO MAINTAIN BARRICADES, DELINEATORS OR OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL  BARRICADES, DELINEATORS OR OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL BARRICADES, DELINEATORS OR OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL  DELINEATORS OR OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL DELINEATORS OR OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL  OR OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL OR OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL  OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL  TRAFFIC CONTROL TRAFFIC CONTROL  CONTROL CONTROL DEVICES AT ALL TIMES. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PERMIT TO PERFORM THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PERMIT TO PERFORM  CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PERMIT TO PERFORM CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PERMIT TO PERFORM  SHALL OBTAIN A PERMIT TO PERFORM SHALL OBTAIN A PERMIT TO PERFORM  OBTAIN A PERMIT TO PERFORM OBTAIN A PERMIT TO PERFORM  A PERMIT TO PERFORM A PERMIT TO PERFORM  PERMIT TO PERFORM PERMIT TO PERFORM  TO PERFORM TO PERFORM  PERFORM PERFORM EXCAVATION OR TRENCH WORK FOR TRENCHES S FEET OR GREATER IN  OR TRENCH WORK FOR TRENCHES S FEET OR GREATER IN OR TRENCH WORK FOR TRENCHES S FEET OR GREATER IN  TRENCH WORK FOR TRENCHES S FEET OR GREATER IN TRENCH WORK FOR TRENCHES S FEET OR GREATER IN  WORK FOR TRENCHES S FEET OR GREATER IN WORK FOR TRENCHES S FEET OR GREATER IN  FOR TRENCHES S FEET OR GREATER IN FOR TRENCHES S FEET OR GREATER IN  TRENCHES S FEET OR GREATER IN TRENCHES S FEET OR GREATER IN  S FEET OR GREATER IN S FEET OR GREATER IN  FEET OR GREATER IN FEET OR GREATER IN  OR GREATER IN OR GREATER IN  GREATER IN GREATER IN  IN IN DEPTH FROM THE CALIFORNIA STATE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY. 8. THE WALLS AND FACES OF ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE THE WALLS AND FACES OF ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE  WALLS AND FACES OF ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE WALLS AND FACES OF ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE  AND FACES OF ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE AND FACES OF ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE  FACES OF ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE FACES OF ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE  OF ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE OF ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE  ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE ALL EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE  EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE EXCAVATIONS GREATER THAN FIVE  GREATER THAN FIVE GREATER THAN FIVE  THAN FIVE THAN FIVE  FIVE FIVE (5) FEET IN DEPTH SHALL BE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE  FEET IN DEPTH SHALL BE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE FEET IN DEPTH SHALL BE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE  IN DEPTH SHALL BE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE IN DEPTH SHALL BE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE  DEPTH SHALL BE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE DEPTH SHALL BE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE  SHALL BE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE SHALL BE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE  BE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE BE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE  GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE GUARDED BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE  BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE BY SHORING,SLOPING OF THE  SHORING,SLOPING OF THE SHORING,SLOPING OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE GROUND OR OTHER APPROVED MEANS PURSUANT TO THE  OR OTHER APPROVED MEANS PURSUANT TO THE OR OTHER APPROVED MEANS PURSUANT TO THE  OTHER APPROVED MEANS PURSUANT TO THE OTHER APPROVED MEANS PURSUANT TO THE  APPROVED MEANS PURSUANT TO THE APPROVED MEANS PURSUANT TO THE  MEANS PURSUANT TO THE MEANS PURSUANT TO THE  PURSUANT TO THE PURSUANT TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY OF STATE OF  OF THE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY OF STATE OF OF THE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY OF STATE OF  THE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY OF STATE OF THE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY OF STATE OF  DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY OF STATE OF DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY OF STATE OF  OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY OF STATE OF OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY OF STATE OF  INDUSTRIAL SAFETY OF STATE OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY OF STATE OF  SAFETY OF STATE OF SAFETY OF STATE OF  OF STATE OF OF STATE OF  STATE OF STATE OF  OF OF CALIFORNIA, TRENCHES LESS THAN FIVE (5) FEET SHALL ALSO BE  TRENCHES LESS THAN FIVE (5) FEET SHALL ALSO BE TRENCHES LESS THAN FIVE (5) FEET SHALL ALSO BE  LESS THAN FIVE (5) FEET SHALL ALSO BE LESS THAN FIVE (5) FEET SHALL ALSO BE  THAN FIVE (5) FEET SHALL ALSO BE THAN FIVE (5) FEET SHALL ALSO BE  FIVE (5) FEET SHALL ALSO BE FIVE (5) FEET SHALL ALSO BE  (5) FEET SHALL ALSO BE (5) FEET SHALL ALSO BE  FEET SHALL ALSO BE FEET SHALL ALSO BE  SHALL ALSO BE SHALL ALSO BE  ALSO BE ALSO BE  BE BE GUARDED WHEN THE POTENTIAL EXISTS FOR GROUND MOVEMENT. 9. NO MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT SHALL IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY NO MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT SHALL IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY  MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT SHALL IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT SHALL IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY  OR EQUIPMENT SHALL IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY OR EQUIPMENT SHALL IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY  EQUIPMENT SHALL IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY EQUIPMENT SHALL IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY  SHALL IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY  IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY  THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY  PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY  RIGHT OF WAY RIGHT OF WAY  OF WAY OF WAY  WAY WAY WHITEOUT OBTAINING A SEPARATE PERMIT FOR THAT PURPOSE. 10. THE LOCATIONS OF UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE LOCATIONS OF UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM AVAILABLE INFORMATION,HOWEVER, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  INFORMATION,HOWEVER, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF INFORMATION,HOWEVER, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE RESPONSIBILITY OF  RESPONSIBILITY OF RESPONSIBILITY OF  OF OF CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE, IN THE FIELD,THE TRUE LOCATION AND  TO DETERMINE, IN THE FIELD,THE TRUE LOCATION AND TO DETERMINE, IN THE FIELD,THE TRUE LOCATION AND  DETERMINE, IN THE FIELD,THE TRUE LOCATION AND DETERMINE, IN THE FIELD,THE TRUE LOCATION AND  IN THE FIELD,THE TRUE LOCATION AND IN THE FIELD,THE TRUE LOCATION AND  THE FIELD,THE TRUE LOCATION AND THE FIELD,THE TRUE LOCATION AND  FIELD,THE TRUE LOCATION AND FIELD,THE TRUE LOCATION AND  TRUE LOCATION AND TRUE LOCATION AND  LOCATION AND LOCATION AND  AND AND ELEVATION OF ANY EXISTING UTILITIES AND TO EXERCISE PROPER  OF ANY EXISTING UTILITIES AND TO EXERCISE PROPER OF ANY EXISTING UTILITIES AND TO EXERCISE PROPER  ANY EXISTING UTILITIES AND TO EXERCISE PROPER ANY EXISTING UTILITIES AND TO EXERCISE PROPER  EXISTING UTILITIES AND TO EXERCISE PROPER EXISTING UTILITIES AND TO EXERCISE PROPER  UTILITIES AND TO EXERCISE PROPER UTILITIES AND TO EXERCISE PROPER  AND TO EXERCISE PROPER AND TO EXERCISE PROPER  TO EXERCISE PROPER TO EXERCISE PROPER  EXERCISE PROPER EXERCISE PROPER  PROPER PROPER PRECAUTION TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO,THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO,THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO,THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  AVOID DAMAGE THERETO,THE CONTRACTOR SHALL AVOID DAMAGE THERETO,THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  DAMAGE THERETO,THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DAMAGE THERETO,THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  THERETO,THE CONTRACTOR SHALL THERETO,THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACTOR SHALL  SHALL SHALL CONTACT UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT AT 1-800-227-2600 TWO  UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT AT 1-800-227-2600 TWO UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT AT 1-800-227-2600 TWO  SERVICE ALERT AT 1-800-227-2600 TWO SERVICE ALERT AT 1-800-227-2600 TWO  ALERT AT 1-800-227-2600 TWO ALERT AT 1-800-227-2600 TWO  AT 1-800-227-2600 TWO AT 1-800-227-2600 TWO  1-800-227-2600 TWO 1-800-227-2600 TWO  TWO TWO WORKING DAY BEFORE EXCAVATION. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WHIT ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WHIT ALL  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WHIT ALL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WHIT ALL  SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WHIT ALL SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WHIT ALL  COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WHIT ALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION WHIT ALL  CONSTRUCTION WHIT ALL CONSTRUCTION WHIT ALL  WHIT ALL WHIT ALL  ALL ALL UTILITY COMPANIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, GAS, TELEPHONE,  COMPANIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, GAS, TELEPHONE, COMPANIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, GAS, TELEPHONE,  INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, GAS, TELEPHONE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, GAS, TELEPHONE,  BUT NOT LIMITED TO, GAS, TELEPHONE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, GAS, TELEPHONE,  NOT LIMITED TO, GAS, TELEPHONE, NOT LIMITED TO, GAS, TELEPHONE,  LIMITED TO, GAS, TELEPHONE, LIMITED TO, GAS, TELEPHONE,  TO, GAS, TELEPHONE, TO, GAS, TELEPHONE,  GAS, TELEPHONE, GAS, TELEPHONE,  TELEPHONE, TELEPHONE, ELECTRIC, CABLE TELEVISION, LANDSCAPING,LANDSCAPE  CABLE TELEVISION, LANDSCAPING,LANDSCAPE CABLE TELEVISION, LANDSCAPING,LANDSCAPE  TELEVISION, LANDSCAPING,LANDSCAPE TELEVISION, LANDSCAPING,LANDSCAPE  LANDSCAPING,LANDSCAPE LANDSCAPING,LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION,DOMESTIC WATER, RECLAIMED WATER, STORM DRAIN, FLOOD  WATER, RECLAIMED WATER, STORM DRAIN, FLOOD WATER, RECLAIMED WATER, STORM DRAIN, FLOOD  RECLAIMED WATER, STORM DRAIN, FLOOD RECLAIMED WATER, STORM DRAIN, FLOOD  WATER, STORM DRAIN, FLOOD WATER, STORM DRAIN, FLOOD  STORM DRAIN, FLOOD STORM DRAIN, FLOOD  DRAIN, FLOOD DRAIN, FLOOD  FLOOD FLOOD CONTROL AND CALTRANS, ALL UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO  AND CALTRANS, ALL UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO AND CALTRANS, ALL UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO  CALTRANS, ALL UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO CALTRANS, ALL UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO  ALL UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO ALL UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO  UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO  COMPANIES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO COMPANIES SHALL BE GIVEN TWO  SHALL BE GIVEN TWO SHALL BE GIVEN TWO  BE GIVEN TWO BE GIVEN TWO  GIVEN TWO GIVEN TWO  TWO TWO WORKING DAYS NOTICE PRIOR TO WORK AROUND THEIR FACILITIES.  12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY HYDRANT OR WATER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY HYDRANT OR WATER  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY HYDRANT OR WATER CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY HYDRANT OR WATER  SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY HYDRANT OR WATER SHALL NOT OPERATE ANY HYDRANT OR WATER  NOT OPERATE ANY HYDRANT OR WATER NOT OPERATE ANY HYDRANT OR WATER  OPERATE ANY HYDRANT OR WATER OPERATE ANY HYDRANT OR WATER  ANY HYDRANT OR WATER ANY HYDRANT OR WATER  HYDRANT OR WATER HYDRANT OR WATER  OR WATER OR WATER  WATER WATER MAIN VALVES WITHOUT APPROPRIATE AGENCY AUTHORIZATION,  VALVES WITHOUT APPROPRIATE AGENCY AUTHORIZATION, VALVES WITHOUT APPROPRIATE AGENCY AUTHORIZATION,  WITHOUT APPROPRIATE AGENCY AUTHORIZATION, WITHOUT APPROPRIATE AGENCY AUTHORIZATION,  APPROPRIATE AGENCY AUTHORIZATION, APPROPRIATE AGENCY AUTHORIZATION,  AGENCY AUTHORIZATION, AGENCY AUTHORIZATION,  AUTHORIZATION, AUTHORIZATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE WATER  SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE WATER SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE WATER  COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE WATER COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE WATER  WITH THE APPROPRIATE WATER WITH THE APPROPRIATE WATER  THE APPROPRIATE WATER THE APPROPRIATE WATER  APPROPRIATE WATER APPROPRIATE WATER  WATER WATER COMPANY FOR VALVE OPERATION AND WATER REQUIREMENTS.   13. STATIONING REFERS TO THE CENTERLINE OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE STATIONING REFERS TO THE CENTERLINE OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE  REFERS TO THE CENTERLINE OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE REFERS TO THE CENTERLINE OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE  TO THE CENTERLINE OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE TO THE CENTERLINE OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE  THE CENTERLINE OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE THE CENTERLINE OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE  CENTERLINE OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE CENTERLINE OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE  OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE OF SEWER EXCEPT WHERE  SEWER EXCEPT WHERE SEWER EXCEPT WHERE  EXCEPT WHERE EXCEPT WHERE  WHERE WHERE OTHERWISE NOTED.  14. ADEQUATE CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKES SHALL BE SET BY  ADEQUATE CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKES SHALL BE SET BY   CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKES SHALL BE SET BY  CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKES SHALL BE SET BY   CONTROL STAKES SHALL BE SET BY  CONTROL STAKES SHALL BE SET BY   STAKES SHALL BE SET BY  STAKES SHALL BE SET BY   SHALL BE SET BY  SHALL BE SET BY   BE SET BY  BE SET BY   SET BY  SET BY   BY  BY  THE ENGINEER TO ENABLE THE CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK  ENGINEER TO ENABLE THE CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK ENGINEER TO ENABLE THE CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK  TO ENABLE THE CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK TO ENABLE THE CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK  ENABLE THE CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK ENABLE THE CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK  THE CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK THE CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK  CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK  TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK TO CONSTRUCT THE WORK  CONSTRUCT THE WORK CONSTRUCT THE WORK  THE WORK THE WORK  WORK WORK TO THE PLAN GRADES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  THE PLAN GRADES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE THE PLAN GRADES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  PLAN GRADES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PLAN GRADES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  GRADES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE GRADES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SHALL RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE PRESERVATION OF BENCHMARK AND CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKING  OF BENCHMARK AND CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKING OF BENCHMARK AND CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKING  BENCHMARK AND CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKING BENCHMARK AND CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKING  AND CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKING AND CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKING  CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKING CONSTRUCTION CONTROL STAKING  CONTROL STAKING CONTROL STAKING  STAKING STAKING DURING CONSTRUCTION.  15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB EXISTING SURVEY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB EXISTING SURVEY  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB EXISTING SURVEY CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB EXISTING SURVEY  SHALL NOT DISTURB EXISTING SURVEY SHALL NOT DISTURB EXISTING SURVEY  NOT DISTURB EXISTING SURVEY NOT DISTURB EXISTING SURVEY  DISTURB EXISTING SURVEY DISTURB EXISTING SURVEY  EXISTING SURVEY EXISTING SURVEY  SURVEY SURVEY MONUMENTS TIES OR BENCHMARK WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION TO THE  TIES OR BENCHMARK WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION TO THE TIES OR BENCHMARK WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION TO THE  OR BENCHMARK WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION TO THE OR BENCHMARK WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION TO THE  BENCHMARK WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION TO THE BENCHMARK WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION TO THE  WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION TO THE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTIFICATION TO THE  PRIOR NOTIFICATION TO THE PRIOR NOTIFICATION TO THE  NOTIFICATION TO THE NOTIFICATION TO THE  TO THE TO THE  THE THE CITY ENGINEER. 16. REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SURVEYCONTROL, REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SURVEYCONTROL,  AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SURVEYCONTROL, AND REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SURVEYCONTROL,  REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SURVEYCONTROL, REPLACEMENT OF EXISTING SURVEYCONTROL,  OF EXISTING SURVEYCONTROL, OF EXISTING SURVEYCONTROL,  EXISTING SURVEYCONTROL, EXISTING SURVEYCONTROL,  SURVEYCONTROL, SURVEYCONTROL, INCLUDING SURVEY MONUMENTS, MONUMENTS TIES AND BENCH MARKS,  SURVEY MONUMENTS, MONUMENTS TIES AND BENCH MARKS, SURVEY MONUMENTS, MONUMENTS TIES AND BENCH MARKS,  MONUMENTS, MONUMENTS TIES AND BENCH MARKS, MONUMENTS, MONUMENTS TIES AND BENCH MARKS,  MONUMENTS TIES AND BENCH MARKS, MONUMENTS TIES AND BENCH MARKS,  TIES AND BENCH MARKS, TIES AND BENCH MARKS,  AND BENCH MARKS, AND BENCH MARKS,  BENCH MARKS, BENCH MARKS,  MARKS, MARKS, SHALL BE DONE BY A REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND  BE DONE BY A REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND BE DONE BY A REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND  DONE BY A REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND DONE BY A REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND  BY A REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND BY A REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND  A REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND A REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND  REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND  CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND CIVIL ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND  ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND ENGINEER OR LICENSE LAND  OR LICENSE LAND OR LICENSE LAND  LICENSE LAND LICENSE LAND  LAND LAND SURVEY. SURVEY MONUMENTS THAT WILL BE DESTROYED AS A RESULT  SURVEY MONUMENTS THAT WILL BE DESTROYED AS A RESULT SURVEY MONUMENTS THAT WILL BE DESTROYED AS A RESULT  MONUMENTS THAT WILL BE DESTROYED AS A RESULT MONUMENTS THAT WILL BE DESTROYED AS A RESULT  THAT WILL BE DESTROYED AS A RESULT THAT WILL BE DESTROYED AS A RESULT  WILL BE DESTROYED AS A RESULT WILL BE DESTROYED AS A RESULT  BE DESTROYED AS A RESULT BE DESTROYED AS A RESULT  DESTROYED AS A RESULT DESTROYED AS A RESULT  AS A RESULT AS A RESULT  A RESULT A RESULT  RESULT RESULT OF THIS CONSTRUCTION SO THAT TIES TO MONUMENTS CAN BE  THIS CONSTRUCTION SO THAT TIES TO MONUMENTS CAN BE THIS CONSTRUCTION SO THAT TIES TO MONUMENTS CAN BE  CONSTRUCTION SO THAT TIES TO MONUMENTS CAN BE CONSTRUCTION SO THAT TIES TO MONUMENTS CAN BE  SO THAT TIES TO MONUMENTS CAN BE SO THAT TIES TO MONUMENTS CAN BE  THAT TIES TO MONUMENTS CAN BE THAT TIES TO MONUMENTS CAN BE  TIES TO MONUMENTS CAN BE TIES TO MONUMENTS CAN BE  TO MONUMENTS CAN BE TO MONUMENTS CAN BE  MONUMENTS CAN BE MONUMENTS CAN BE  CAN BE CAN BE  BE BE ESTABLISHED FOR LATER REPLACEMENT OF THE MONUMENT. 17. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL A MINIMUM 12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL A MINIMUM 12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE  CONTRACTOR SHALL A MINIMUM 12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE CONTRACTOR SHALL A MINIMUM 12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE  SHALL A MINIMUM 12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE SHALL A MINIMUM 12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE  A MINIMUM 12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE A MINIMUM 12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE  MINIMUM 12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE MINIMUM 12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE  12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE 12 FOOT LANE SHALL BE  FOOT LANE SHALL BE FOOT LANE SHALL BE  LANE SHALL BE LANE SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS  AT ALL TIMES IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS AT ALL TIMES IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS  ALL TIMES IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS ALL TIMES IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS  TIMES IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS TIMES IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS  IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS IN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS  THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS THE CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS  CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS CONSTRUCTION AREA FOR RESIDENTS  AREA FOR RESIDENTS AREA FOR RESIDENTS  FOR RESIDENTS FOR RESIDENTS  RESIDENTS RESIDENTS AND EMERGENCY VEHICLES. 18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS  SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS  PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS  AND MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS AND MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS  MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS MAINTAIN EFFECTIVE MEANS  EFFECTIVE MEANS EFFECTIVE MEANS  MEANS MEANS OF DUST CONTROL, INCLUDING ADEQUATE WATERING, AT ALL TIMES. 19. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CAUSE ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CAUSE ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL,  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CAUSE ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CAUSE ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL,  SHALL NOT CAUSE ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL, SHALL NOT CAUSE ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL,  NOT CAUSE ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL, NOT CAUSE ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL,  CAUSE ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL, CAUSE ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL,  ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL, ANY EXCAVATED MATERIAL,  EXCAVATED MATERIAL, EXCAVATED MATERIAL,  MATERIAL, MATERIAL, MUD, SILT OR DEBRIS TO BE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE  SILT OR DEBRIS TO BE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE SILT OR DEBRIS TO BE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE  OR DEBRIS TO BE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE OR DEBRIS TO BE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE  DEBRIS TO BE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE DEBRIS TO BE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE  TO BE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE TO BE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE  BE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE BE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE  DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE DEPOSITED ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE  ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE ONTO PUBLIC OR PRIVATE  PUBLIC OR PRIVATE PUBLIC OR PRIVATE  OR PRIVATE OR PRIVATE  PRIVATE PRIVATE PROPERTY ADJACENT  TO THE RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION  ADJACENT  TO THE RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION ADJACENT  TO THE RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION   TO THE RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION  TO THE RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION TO THE RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION  THE RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION THE RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION  RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION RIGHT OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION  OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION OF WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION  WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION  DURING CONSTRUCTION DURING CONSTRUCTION  CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL.  20. NO TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR NO TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR  TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR  BACKFILL SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR BACKFILL SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR  SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR SHALL TAKE PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR  TAKE PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR TAKE PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR  PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR PLACE WITHOUT PRIOR  WITHOUT PRIOR WITHOUT PRIOR  PRIOR PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE CITY INSPECTOR.  21. A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL CERTIFY ALL BACKFILL A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL CERTIFY ALL BACKFILL  GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL CERTIFY ALL BACKFILL GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL CERTIFY ALL BACKFILL  ENGINEER SHALL CERTIFY ALL BACKFILL ENGINEER SHALL CERTIFY ALL BACKFILL  SHALL CERTIFY ALL BACKFILL SHALL CERTIFY ALL BACKFILL  CERTIFY ALL BACKFILL CERTIFY ALL BACKFILL  ALL BACKFILL ALL BACKFILL  BACKFILL BACKFILL COMPACTION FAILURE TO OBTAIN THE REQUIRED DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE  FAILURE TO OBTAIN THE REQUIRED DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE FAILURE TO OBTAIN THE REQUIRED DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE  TO OBTAIN THE REQUIRED DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE TO OBTAIN THE REQUIRED DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE  OBTAIN THE REQUIRED DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE OBTAIN THE REQUIRED DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE  THE REQUIRED DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE THE REQUIRED DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE  REQUIRED DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE REQUIRED DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE  DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE DENSITY SHALL REDUIRE  SHALL REDUIRE SHALL REDUIRE  REDUIRE REDUIRE RE-WORKING OF THAT PORTION OF THE WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED  OF THAT PORTION OF THE WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED OF THAT PORTION OF THE WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED  THAT PORTION OF THE WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED THAT PORTION OF THE WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED  PORTION OF THE WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED PORTION OF THE WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED  OF THE WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED OF THE WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED  THE WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED THE WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED  WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED WORK UNTIL THE SPECIFIED  UNTIL THE SPECIFIED UNTIL THE SPECIFIED  THE SPECIFIED THE SPECIFIED  SPECIFIED SPECIFIED DENSITY IS OBTAINED. 22. CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN TO PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN TO PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND  SHOULD BE TAKEN TO PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND SHOULD BE TAKEN TO PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND  BE TAKEN TO PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND BE TAKEN TO PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND  TAKEN TO PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND TAKEN TO PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND  TO PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND TO PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND  PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND PREVENT GRADES, DITCHES, AND  GRADES, DITCHES, AND GRADES, DITCHES, AND  DITCHES, AND DITCHES, AND  AND AND SWALES FROM UNDERMINING STREET IMPROVEMENTS, UPON INSPECTION  FROM UNDERMINING STREET IMPROVEMENTS, UPON INSPECTION FROM UNDERMINING STREET IMPROVEMENTS, UPON INSPECTION  UNDERMINING STREET IMPROVEMENTS, UPON INSPECTION UNDERMINING STREET IMPROVEMENTS, UPON INSPECTION  STREET IMPROVEMENTS, UPON INSPECTION STREET IMPROVEMENTS, UPON INSPECTION  IMPROVEMENTS, UPON INSPECTION IMPROVEMENTS, UPON INSPECTION  UPON INSPECTION UPON INSPECTION  INSPECTION INSPECTION OF THE SITE, THE CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY  THE SITE, THE CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY THE SITE, THE CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY  SITE, THE CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY SITE, THE CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY  THE CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY THE CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY  CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY CITY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY  ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY ENGINEER MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY  MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY MAY REQUIRE TEMPORARY  REQUIRE TEMPORARY REQUIRE TEMPORARY  TEMPORARY TEMPORARY NON-ERODEABLE SWALES ENTERING OR LEAVING IMPROVEMENTS. 23. ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL CONFORM IN GRADE, ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL CONFORM IN GRADE,  EXPOSED CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL CONFORM IN GRADE, EXPOSED CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL CONFORM IN GRADE,  CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL CONFORM IN GRADE, CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL CONFORM IN GRADE,  SURFACES SHALL CONFORM IN GRADE, SURFACES SHALL CONFORM IN GRADE,  SHALL CONFORM IN GRADE, SHALL CONFORM IN GRADE,  CONFORM IN GRADE, CONFORM IN GRADE,  IN GRADE, IN GRADE,  GRADE, GRADE, COLOR AND FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING CONCRETE. 24. 24. IF SEWER CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE 24. IF SEWER CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE  IF SEWER CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE IF SEWER CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE  SEWER CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE SEWER CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE  CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE  IS TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE IS TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE  TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE TO BE DONE IN PHASES, THE  BE DONE IN PHASES, THE BE DONE IN PHASES, THE  DONE IN PHASES, THE DONE IN PHASES, THE  IN PHASES, THE IN PHASES, THE  PHASES, THE PHASES, THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A TERMINAL CLEANOUT AT THE PHASE  SHALL PROVIDE A TERMINAL CLEANOUT AT THE PHASE SHALL PROVIDE A TERMINAL CLEANOUT AT THE PHASE  PROVIDE A TERMINAL CLEANOUT AT THE PHASE PROVIDE A TERMINAL CLEANOUT AT THE PHASE  A TERMINAL CLEANOUT AT THE PHASE A TERMINAL CLEANOUT AT THE PHASE  TERMINAL CLEANOUT AT THE PHASE TERMINAL CLEANOUT AT THE PHASE  CLEANOUT AT THE PHASE CLEANOUT AT THE PHASE  AT THE PHASE AT THE PHASE  THE PHASE THE PHASE  PHASE PHASE BOUNDARY, NOT MORE THAN 150 FEET FROM THE DOWNSTREAM  NOT MORE THAN 150 FEET FROM THE DOWNSTREAM NOT MORE THAN 150 FEET FROM THE DOWNSTREAM  MORE THAN 150 FEET FROM THE DOWNSTREAM MORE THAN 150 FEET FROM THE DOWNSTREAM  THAN 150 FEET FROM THE DOWNSTREAM THAN 150 FEET FROM THE DOWNSTREAM  150 FEET FROM THE DOWNSTREAM 150 FEET FROM THE DOWNSTREAM  FEET FROM THE DOWNSTREAM FEET FROM THE DOWNSTREAM  FROM THE DOWNSTREAM FROM THE DOWNSTREAM  THE DOWNSTREAM THE DOWNSTREAM  DOWNSTREAM DOWNSTREAM MANHOLE, SEE CITY OF FONTANA STANDARD DETAIL FOR TERMINAL  SEE CITY OF FONTANA STANDARD DETAIL FOR TERMINAL SEE CITY OF FONTANA STANDARD DETAIL FOR TERMINAL  CITY OF FONTANA STANDARD DETAIL FOR TERMINAL CITY OF FONTANA STANDARD DETAIL FOR TERMINAL  OF FONTANA STANDARD DETAIL FOR TERMINAL OF FONTANA STANDARD DETAIL FOR TERMINAL  FONTANA STANDARD DETAIL FOR TERMINAL FONTANA STANDARD DETAIL FOR TERMINAL  STANDARD DETAIL FOR TERMINAL STANDARD DETAIL FOR TERMINAL  DETAIL FOR TERMINAL DETAIL FOR TERMINAL  FOR TERMINAL FOR TERMINAL  TERMINAL TERMINAL CLEANOUT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25. SANITARY SEWER LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND  SANITARY SEWER LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND SANITARY SEWER LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND  SEWER LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND  LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND  SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND  BE CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND BE CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND  CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND CONSTRUCTED OF BELL AND  OF BELL AND OF BELL AND  BELL AND BELL AND  AND AND SPIGOT OR BAND SEAL TYPE VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA  OR BAND SEAL TYPE VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA OR BAND SEAL TYPE VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA  BAND SEAL TYPE VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA BAND SEAL TYPE VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA  SEAL TYPE VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA SEAL TYPE VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA  TYPE VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA TYPE VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA  VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA  CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA CLAY PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA  PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA PIPE (V.C.P.) EXTRA  (V.C.P.) EXTRA (V.C.P.) EXTRA  EXTRA EXTRA STRENGTH CLASS AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE  CLASS AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE CLASS AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE  AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE  SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE  CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE  TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE  THE PROVISIONS OF THE THE PROVISIONS OF THE  PROVISIONS OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE ASTM DESIGNATION C700 FOR V.C.P.   26. NO OPEN TRENCH SHALL BE ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY  NO OPEN TRENCH SHALL BE ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY NO OPEN TRENCH SHALL BE ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY  OPEN TRENCH SHALL BE ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY OPEN TRENCH SHALL BE ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY  TRENCH SHALL BE ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY TRENCH SHALL BE ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY  SHALL BE ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY SHALL BE ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY  BE ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY BE ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY  ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY ALLOWED AT THE END OF THE DAY  AT THE END OF THE DAY AT THE END OF THE DAY  THE END OF THE DAY THE END OF THE DAY  END OF THE DAY END OF THE DAY  OF THE DAY OF THE DAY  THE DAY THE DAY  DAY DAY WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE CITY. 27. SHORT VCP STUBS WITH FLEXIBLE COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL  SHORT VCP STUBS WITH FLEXIBLE COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL SHORT VCP STUBS WITH FLEXIBLE COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL  VCP STUBS WITH FLEXIBLE COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL VCP STUBS WITH FLEXIBLE COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL  STUBS WITH FLEXIBLE COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL STUBS WITH FLEXIBLE COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL  WITH FLEXIBLE COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL WITH FLEXIBLE COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL  FLEXIBLE COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL FLEXIBLE COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL  COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL COMPRESSION JOINTS SHALL  JOINTS SHALL JOINTS SHALL  SHALL SHALL BE USED AT MANHOLE WALLS TO ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN  USED AT MANHOLE WALLS TO ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN USED AT MANHOLE WALLS TO ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN  AT MANHOLE WALLS TO ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN AT MANHOLE WALLS TO ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN  MANHOLE WALLS TO ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN MANHOLE WALLS TO ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN  WALLS TO ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN WALLS TO ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN  TO ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN TO ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN  ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN ALLOW FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN  FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN FOR MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN  MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN MINOR DEFLECTIONS IN  DEFLECTIONS IN DEFLECTIONS IN  IN IN ALIGNMENT.  28. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE  TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE  CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE  CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE  SHALL EXPOSE SHALL EXPOSE  EXPOSE EXPOSE EXISTING FACILITIES AND VERIFY ELEVATION AND LOCATION SHOWN ON  FACILITIES AND VERIFY ELEVATION AND LOCATION SHOWN ON FACILITIES AND VERIFY ELEVATION AND LOCATION SHOWN ON  AND VERIFY ELEVATION AND LOCATION SHOWN ON AND VERIFY ELEVATION AND LOCATION SHOWN ON  VERIFY ELEVATION AND LOCATION SHOWN ON VERIFY ELEVATION AND LOCATION SHOWN ON  ELEVATION AND LOCATION SHOWN ON ELEVATION AND LOCATION SHOWN ON  AND LOCATION SHOWN ON AND LOCATION SHOWN ON  LOCATION SHOWN ON LOCATION SHOWN ON  SHOWN ON SHOWN ON  ON ON THE PLANS.   29. ALL 4" HOUSE LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM  ALL 4" HOUSE LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM ALL 4" HOUSE LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM  4" HOUSE LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM 4" HOUSE LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM  HOUSE LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM HOUSE LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM  LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM  SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM  BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM BE INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM  INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM INSTALLED AT A 2% MINIMUM  AT A 2% MINIMUM AT A 2% MINIMUM  A 2% MINIMUM A 2% MINIMUM  2% MINIMUM 2% MINIMUM  MINIMUM MINIMUM GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER. 30. TERMINATE ALL 4" HOUSE SEWER LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE  TERMINATE ALL 4" HOUSE SEWER LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE TERMINATE ALL 4" HOUSE SEWER LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE  ALL 4" HOUSE SEWER LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE ALL 4" HOUSE SEWER LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE  4" HOUSE SEWER LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE 4" HOUSE SEWER LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE  HOUSE SEWER LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE HOUSE SEWER LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE  SEWER LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE SEWER LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE  LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE LATERALS 3 FEET INSIDE THE  3 FEET INSIDE THE 3 FEET INSIDE THE  FEET INSIDE THE FEET INSIDE THE  INSIDE THE INSIDE THE  THE THE LOT WITH A PLUG 12" BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC  WITH A PLUG 12" BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC WITH A PLUG 12" BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC  A PLUG 12" BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC A PLUG 12" BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC  PLUG 12" BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC PLUG 12" BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC  12" BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC 12" BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC  BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC BELOW THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC  THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC THE GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC  GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC GROUND SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC  SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC SURFACE, WHEN PUBLIC  WHEN PUBLIC WHEN PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS EXIST NEXT TO THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE  EASEMENTS EXIST NEXT TO THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE EASEMENTS EXIST NEXT TO THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE  EXIST NEXT TO THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE EXIST NEXT TO THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE  NEXT TO THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE NEXT TO THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE  TO THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE TO THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE  THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE  STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE STREET RIGHT OF WAY, THE  RIGHT OF WAY, THE RIGHT OF WAY, THE  OF WAY, THE OF WAY, THE  WAY, THE WAY, THE  THE THE LATERAL SHALL TERMINATE 3 FEET INSIDE THE LOT AS MEASURED  SHALL TERMINATE 3 FEET INSIDE THE LOT AS MEASURED SHALL TERMINATE 3 FEET INSIDE THE LOT AS MEASURED  TERMINATE 3 FEET INSIDE THE LOT AS MEASURED TERMINATE 3 FEET INSIDE THE LOT AS MEASURED  3 FEET INSIDE THE LOT AS MEASURED 3 FEET INSIDE THE LOT AS MEASURED  FEET INSIDE THE LOT AS MEASURED FEET INSIDE THE LOT AS MEASURED  INSIDE THE LOT AS MEASURED INSIDE THE LOT AS MEASURED  THE LOT AS MEASURED THE LOT AS MEASURED  LOT AS MEASURED LOT AS MEASURED  AS MEASURED AS MEASURED  MEASURED MEASURED FROM THE UTILITY EASEMENT. 31. THE SEWER CONTRACTOR SHALL STAMP AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF  THE SEWER CONTRACTOR SHALL STAMP AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF THE SEWER CONTRACTOR SHALL STAMP AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF  SEWER CONTRACTOR SHALL STAMP AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF SEWER CONTRACTOR SHALL STAMP AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF  CONTRACTOR SHALL STAMP AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF CONTRACTOR SHALL STAMP AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF  SHALL STAMP AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF SHALL STAMP AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF  STAMP AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF STAMP AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF  AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF AN 'S' IN THE FACE OF  'S' IN THE FACE OF 'S' IN THE FACE OF  IN THE FACE OF IN THE FACE OF  THE FACE OF THE FACE OF  FACE OF FACE OF  OF OF THE CURB AT THE LOCATION OF THE SEWER LATERAL. 32. IF EXISTING UTILITIES OR ANY  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH  IF EXISTING UTILITIES OR ANY  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH IF EXISTING UTILITIES OR ANY  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH  EXISTING UTILITIES OR ANY  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH EXISTING UTILITIES OR ANY  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH  UTILITIES OR ANY  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH UTILITIES OR ANY  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH  OR ANY  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH OR ANY  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH  ANY  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH ANY  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH   OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH  OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH OTHER FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH  FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH FACILITIES CONFLICT WITH  CONFLICT WITH CONFLICT WITH  WITH WITH THE PROPOSED  IMPROVEMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE  PROPOSED  IMPROVEMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE PROPOSED  IMPROVEMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE   IMPROVEMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE  IMPROVEMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE IMPROVEMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE  SHALL NOTIFY THE SHALL NOTIFY THE  NOTIFY THE NOTIFY THE  THE THE ENGINEER AND ALL EFFECTED AGENCIES IMMEDIATELY.  33. NO CONCRETE SHALL BE PLACED UNTIL THE FORMS AND  NO CONCRETE SHALL BE PLACED UNTIL THE FORMS AND NO CONCRETE SHALL BE PLACED UNTIL THE FORMS AND  CONCRETE SHALL BE PLACED UNTIL THE FORMS AND CONCRETE SHALL BE PLACED UNTIL THE FORMS AND  SHALL BE PLACED UNTIL THE FORMS AND SHALL BE PLACED UNTIL THE FORMS AND  BE PLACED UNTIL THE FORMS AND BE PLACED UNTIL THE FORMS AND  PLACED UNTIL THE FORMS AND PLACED UNTIL THE FORMS AND  UNTIL THE FORMS AND UNTIL THE FORMS AND  THE FORMS AND THE FORMS AND  FORMS AND FORMS AND  AND AND REINFORCING STEEL HAVE BEEN PLACED, INSPECTED AND APPROVED. 34. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED, TESTEO AND  ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED, TESTEO AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED, TESTEO AND  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED, TESTEO AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED, TESTEO AND  UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED, TESTEO AND UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED, TESTEO AND  SHALL BE INSTALLED, TESTEO AND SHALL BE INSTALLED, TESTEO AND  BE INSTALLED, TESTEO AND BE INSTALLED, TESTEO AND  INSTALLED, TESTEO AND INSTALLED, TESTEO AND  TESTEO AND TESTEO AND  AND AND APPROVED PRIOR TO PAVING OF STREETS. 35. APPROVED SOIL STERILANT IS REQUIRED UNDER ALL NEW  APPROVED SOIL STERILANT IS REQUIRED UNDER ALL NEW APPROVED SOIL STERILANT IS REQUIRED UNDER ALL NEW  SOIL STERILANT IS REQUIRED UNDER ALL NEW SOIL STERILANT IS REQUIRED UNDER ALL NEW  STERILANT IS REQUIRED UNDER ALL NEW STERILANT IS REQUIRED UNDER ALL NEW  IS REQUIRED UNDER ALL NEW IS REQUIRED UNDER ALL NEW  REQUIRED UNDER ALL NEW REQUIRED UNDER ALL NEW  UNDER ALL NEW UNDER ALL NEW  ALL NEW ALL NEW  NEW NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT PRIOR TO PLACEMENT. 36. ALL MANHOLES, CLEANOUT FRAMES,COVERS AND VALVE BOXES  ALL MANHOLES, CLEANOUT FRAMES,COVERS AND VALVE BOXES ALL MANHOLES, CLEANOUT FRAMES,COVERS AND VALVE BOXES  MANHOLES, CLEANOUT FRAMES,COVERS AND VALVE BOXES MANHOLES, CLEANOUT FRAMES,COVERS AND VALVE BOXES  CLEANOUT FRAMES,COVERS AND VALVE BOXES CLEANOUT FRAMES,COVERS AND VALVE BOXES  FRAMES,COVERS AND VALVE BOXES FRAMES,COVERS AND VALVE BOXES  AND VALVE BOXES AND VALVE BOXES  VALVE BOXES VALVE BOXES  BOXES BOXES SHALL BE RAISED TO FINISHED GRADE BY THE PAVING CONTRACTOR. 37. UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL  UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL  COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL  OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL OF CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL  CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTRACTOR SHALL  SHALL SHALL RESTORE ALL SIGNING, STRIPING, BARRICADES, AND OTHER TRAFFIC  ALL SIGNING, STRIPING, BARRICADES, AND OTHER TRAFFIC ALL SIGNING, STRIPING, BARRICADES, AND OTHER TRAFFIC  SIGNING, STRIPING, BARRICADES, AND OTHER TRAFFIC SIGNING, STRIPING, BARRICADES, AND OTHER TRAFFIC  STRIPING, BARRICADES, AND OTHER TRAFFIC STRIPING, BARRICADES, AND OTHER TRAFFIC  BARRICADES, AND OTHER TRAFFIC BARRICADES, AND OTHER TRAFFIC  AND OTHER TRAFFIC AND OTHER TRAFFIC  OTHER TRAFFIC OTHER TRAFFIC  TRAFFIC TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE CITY TRAFFIC  DEVICES TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE CITY TRAFFIC DEVICES TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE CITY TRAFFIC  TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE CITY TRAFFIC TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE CITY TRAFFIC  THE SATISFACTION OF THE CITY TRAFFIC THE SATISFACTION OF THE CITY TRAFFIC  SATISFACTION OF THE CITY TRAFFIC SATISFACTION OF THE CITY TRAFFIC  OF THE CITY TRAFFIC OF THE CITY TRAFFIC  THE CITY TRAFFIC THE CITY TRAFFIC  CITY TRAFFIC CITY TRAFFIC  TRAFFIC TRAFFIC ENGINEER.  38. AS-BUILT DRAWINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR  AS-BUILT DRAWINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AS-BUILT DRAWINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR  DRAWINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR DRAWINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR  BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR  PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR  BY THE CONTRACTOR BY THE CONTRACTOR  THE CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD WHO SHALL PROVIDE RECORD  THE ENGINEER OF RECORD WHO SHALL PROVIDE RECORD THE ENGINEER OF RECORD WHO SHALL PROVIDE RECORD  ENGINEER OF RECORD WHO SHALL PROVIDE RECORD ENGINEER OF RECORD WHO SHALL PROVIDE RECORD  OF RECORD WHO SHALL PROVIDE RECORD OF RECORD WHO SHALL PROVIDE RECORD  RECORD WHO SHALL PROVIDE RECORD RECORD WHO SHALL PROVIDE RECORD  WHO SHALL PROVIDE RECORD WHO SHALL PROVIDE RECORD  SHALL PROVIDE RECORD SHALL PROVIDE RECORD  PROVIDE RECORD PROVIDE RECORD  RECORD RECORD DRAWINGS TO THE CITY ENGINEER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY DECLARE THAT I AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS  HEREBY DECLARE THAT I AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS HEREBY DECLARE THAT I AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS  DECLARE THAT I AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS DECLARE THAT I AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS  THAT I AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS THAT I AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS  I AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS I AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS  AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS AM THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS  THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS THE ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS  ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS ENGINEER OF WORK FOR THIS  OF WORK FOR THIS OF WORK FOR THIS  WORK FOR THIS WORK FOR THIS  FOR THIS FOR THIS  THIS THIS PROJECT, THAT I HAVE  EXERCISED RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE  THAT I HAVE  EXERCISED RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE THAT I HAVE  EXERCISED RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE  I HAVE  EXERCISED RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE I HAVE  EXERCISED RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE  HAVE  EXERCISED RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE HAVE  EXERCISED RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE   EXERCISED RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE  EXERCISED RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE EXERCISED RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE  RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE RESPONSIBLE CHARGE OVER THE  CHARGE OVER THE CHARGE OVER THE  OVER THE OVER THE  THE THE DESIGN OF THE PROJECT AS DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE  OF THE PROJECT AS DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE OF THE PROJECT AS DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE  THE PROJECT AS DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE THE PROJECT AS DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE  PROJECT AS DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE PROJECT AS DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE  AS DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE AS DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE  DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE DEFINED IN SECTION 6703 OF THE  IN SECTION 6703 OF THE IN SECTION 6703 OF THE  SECTION 6703 OF THE SECTION 6703 OF THE  6703 OF THE 6703 OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE, AND THAT THE DESIGN IS  AND PROFESSIONS CODE, AND THAT THE DESIGN IS AND PROFESSIONS CODE, AND THAT THE DESIGN IS  PROFESSIONS CODE, AND THAT THE DESIGN IS PROFESSIONS CODE, AND THAT THE DESIGN IS  CODE, AND THAT THE DESIGN IS CODE, AND THAT THE DESIGN IS  AND THAT THE DESIGN IS AND THAT THE DESIGN IS  THAT THE DESIGN IS THAT THE DESIGN IS  THE DESIGN IS THE DESIGN IS  DESIGN IS DESIGN IS  IS IS CONSISTENT WITH CURRENT STANDARDS. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE  WITH CURRENT STANDARDS. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE WITH CURRENT STANDARDS. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE  CURRENT STANDARDS. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE CURRENT STANDARDS. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE  STANDARDS. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE STANDARDS. I UNDERSTAND THAT THE  I UNDERSTAND THAT THE I UNDERSTAND THAT THE  UNDERSTAND THAT THE UNDERSTAND THAT THE  THAT THE THAT THE  THE THE CHECK OF PROJECT DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF  OF PROJECT DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF OF PROJECT DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF  PROJECT DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF PROJECT DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF  DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF  AND SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF AND SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF  SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF SPECIFICATIONS BY THE CITY OF  BY THE CITY OF BY THE CITY OF  THE CITY OF THE CITY OF  CITY OF CITY OF  OF OF FONTANA IS CONFINED TO A REVIEW ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME,  IS CONFINED TO A REVIEW ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME, IS CONFINED TO A REVIEW ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME,  CONFINED TO A REVIEW ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME, CONFINED TO A REVIEW ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME,  TO A REVIEW ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME, TO A REVIEW ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME,  A REVIEW ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME, A REVIEW ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME,  REVIEW ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME, REVIEW ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME,  ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME, ONLY AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME,  AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME, AND DOES NOT RELIEVE ME,  DOES NOT RELIEVE ME, DOES NOT RELIEVE ME,  NOT RELIEVE ME, NOT RELIEVE ME,  RELIEVE ME, RELIEVE ME,  ME, ME, AS ENGINEER OF WORK, OF MY RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROJECT DESIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESS C. SOTTO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.C.E. NO 83381

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE  WORK SHALL BE DONE IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE WORK SHALL BE DONE IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE  SHALL BE DONE IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE SHALL BE DONE IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE  BE DONE IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE BE DONE IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE  DONE IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE DONE IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE  IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE IN STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE  STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE STRICT CONFORMANCE WITH THE  CONFORMANCE WITH THE CONFORMANCE WITH THE  WITH THE WITH THE  THE THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS AS APPROVED BY THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES  SPECIFICATIONS AS APPROVED BY THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES SPECIFICATIONS AS APPROVED BY THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES  AS APPROVED BY THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AS APPROVED BY THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES  APPROVED BY THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES APPROVED BY THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES  BY THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES BY THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES  THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES  INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES  EMPIRE UTILITIES EMPIRE UTILITIES  UTILITIES UTILITIES AGENCY (IEUA), THE CITY OF FONTANA AND THE STANDARD  (IEUA), THE CITY OF FONTANA AND THE STANDARD (IEUA), THE CITY OF FONTANA AND THE STANDARD  THE CITY OF FONTANA AND THE STANDARD THE CITY OF FONTANA AND THE STANDARD  CITY OF FONTANA AND THE STANDARD CITY OF FONTANA AND THE STANDARD  OF FONTANA AND THE STANDARD OF FONTANA AND THE STANDARD  FONTANA AND THE STANDARD FONTANA AND THE STANDARD  AND THE STANDARD AND THE STANDARD  THE STANDARD THE STANDARD  STANDARD STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) AND  FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) AND FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) AND  PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) AND PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) AND  WORKS CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) AND WORKS CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) AND  CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) AND CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) AND  (LATEST EDITION) AND (LATEST EDITION) AND  EDITION) AND EDITION) AND  AND AND THE IEUA STANDARD DETAIL SHEET OF THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3)  IEUA STANDARD DETAIL SHEET OF THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3) IEUA STANDARD DETAIL SHEET OF THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3)  STANDARD DETAIL SHEET OF THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3) STANDARD DETAIL SHEET OF THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3)  DETAIL SHEET OF THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3) DETAIL SHEET OF THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3)  SHEET OF THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3) SHEET OF THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3)  OF THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3) OF THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3)  THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3) THIS PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3)  PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3) PLAN SET (SHEET 3 OF 3)  SET (SHEET 3 OF 3) SET (SHEET 3 OF 3)  (SHEET 3 OF 3) (SHEET 3 OF 3)  3 OF 3) 3 OF 3)  OF 3) OF 3)  3) 3) AS APPROPRIATE. 2. ANY CONTRACTOR PERFORMING WORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL ANY CONTRACTOR PERFORMING WORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL  CONTRACTOR PERFORMING WORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL CONTRACTOR PERFORMING WORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL  PERFORMING WORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL PERFORMING WORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL  WORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL WORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL  ON THIS PROJECT SHALL ON THIS PROJECT SHALL  THIS PROJECT SHALL THIS PROJECT SHALL  PROJECT SHALL PROJECT SHALL  SHALL SHALL FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE SITE AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE  HIMSELF WITH THE SITE AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE HIMSELF WITH THE SITE AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE  WITH THE SITE AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE WITH THE SITE AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE  THE SITE AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE THE SITE AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE  SITE AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE SITE AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE  AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE  SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE  BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE  SOLELY RESPONSIBLE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE  RESPONSIBLE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES RESULTING DIRECTLY OR  ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES RESULTING DIRECTLY OR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES RESULTING DIRECTLY OR  DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES RESULTING DIRECTLY OR DAMAGE TO EXISTING FACILITIES RESULTING DIRECTLY OR  TO EXISTING FACILITIES RESULTING DIRECTLY OR TO EXISTING FACILITIES RESULTING DIRECTLY OR  EXISTING FACILITIES RESULTING DIRECTLY OR EXISTING FACILITIES RESULTING DIRECTLY OR  FACILITIES RESULTING DIRECTLY OR FACILITIES RESULTING DIRECTLY OR  RESULTING DIRECTLY OR RESULTING DIRECTLY OR  DIRECTLY OR DIRECTLY OR  OR OR INDIRECTLY FROM HIS OPERATIONS, WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE  FROM HIS OPERATIONS, WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE FROM HIS OPERATIONS, WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE  HIS OPERATIONS, WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE HIS OPERATIONS, WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE  OPERATIONS, WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE OPERATIONS, WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE  WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE  OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE  NOT SHOWN ON THESE NOT SHOWN ON THESE  SHOWN ON THESE SHOWN ON THESE  ON THESE ON THESE  THESE THESE PLANS. 3. ALL OBSTRUCTIONS WITHIN THE AREA TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE ALL OBSTRUCTIONS WITHIN THE AREA TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE  OBSTRUCTIONS WITHIN THE AREA TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE OBSTRUCTIONS WITHIN THE AREA TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE  WITHIN THE AREA TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE WITHIN THE AREA TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE  THE AREA TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE THE AREA TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE  AREA TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE AREA TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE  TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE  BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE  IMPROVED ARE TO BE IMPROVED ARE TO BE  ARE TO BE ARE TO BE  TO BE TO BE  BE BE REMOVED OR RELOCATED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES  OR RELOCATED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES OR RELOCATED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES  RELOCATED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES RELOCATED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES  AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES AT THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES  THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES THE DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES  DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES DIRECTION OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES  OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES OF THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES  THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES THE ENGINEER. UTILITIES  ENGINEER. UTILITIES ENGINEER. UTILITIES  UTILITIES UTILITIES ARE TO BE RELOCATED BY THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR  TO BE RELOCATED BY THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR TO BE RELOCATED BY THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR  BE RELOCATED BY THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR BE RELOCATED BY THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR  RELOCATED BY THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR RELOCATED BY THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR  BY THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR BY THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR  THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR THEIR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR  RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR RESPECTIVE OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR  OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR OWNERS.  THE CONTRACTOR   THE CONTRACTOR  THE CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR IS REFERRED TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR  REFERRED TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR REFERRED TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR  TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR  SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR  5 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR 5 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR  OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR  THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR  STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR  SPECIFICATIONS FOR SPECIFICATIONS FOR  FOR FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 4. UTILITY LINE LOCATIONS WERE TAKEN FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT UTILITY LINE LOCATIONS WERE TAKEN FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT  LINE LOCATIONS WERE TAKEN FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT LINE LOCATIONS WERE TAKEN FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT  LOCATIONS WERE TAKEN FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT LOCATIONS WERE TAKEN FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT  WERE TAKEN FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT WERE TAKEN FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT  TAKEN FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT TAKEN FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT  FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT FROM RECORD AND WERE NOT  RECORD AND WERE NOT RECORD AND WERE NOT  AND WERE NOT AND WERE NOT  WERE NOT WERE NOT  NOT NOT LOCATED IN THE FIELD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE  IN THE FIELD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE IN THE FIELD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE  THE FIELD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE THE FIELD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE  FIELD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE FIELD UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE  OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE  NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE NOTED ON THE PLAN.  THE  ON THE PLAN.  THE ON THE PLAN.  THE  THE PLAN.  THE THE PLAN.  THE  PLAN.  THE PLAN.  THE   THE  THE THE CONTRACTOR IS REFERRED TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD  IS REFERRED TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD IS REFERRED TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD  REFERRED TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD REFERRED TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD  TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD TO SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD  SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD SECTION 5 OF THE STANDARD  5 OF THE STANDARD 5 OF THE STANDARD  OF THE STANDARD OF THE STANDARD  THE STANDARD THE STANDARD  STANDARD STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 5. IN CASE OF ANY ACCIDENTS INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED IN CASE OF ANY ACCIDENTS INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED  CASE OF ANY ACCIDENTS INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED CASE OF ANY ACCIDENTS INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED  OF ANY ACCIDENTS INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED OF ANY ACCIDENTS INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED  ANY ACCIDENTS INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED ANY ACCIDENTS INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED  ACCIDENTS INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED ACCIDENTS INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED  INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED INVOLVING SAFETY MATTERS COVERED  SAFETY MATTERS COVERED SAFETY MATTERS COVERED  MATTERS COVERED MATTERS COVERED  COVERED COVERED BY SECTION 6424 OF THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR  SECTION 6424 OF THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR SECTION 6424 OF THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR  6424 OF THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR 6424 OF THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR  OF THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR OF THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR  THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR THE CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR  CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR CALIFORNIA LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR  LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR LABOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR  CODE, THE CONTRACTOR CODE, THE CONTRACTOR  THE CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR  CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE STATE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY. 6. CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (800-422-4133) FOR CALL UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (800-422-4133) FOR  UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (800-422-4133) FOR UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (800-422-4133) FOR  SERVICE ALERT (800-422-4133) FOR SERVICE ALERT (800-422-4133) FOR  ALERT (800-422-4133) FOR ALERT (800-422-4133) FOR  (800-422-4133) FOR (800-422-4133) FOR  FOR FOR UNDERGROUND LOCATIONS 48 HOURS BEFORE DIGGING. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT  CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT  SHALL OBTAIN A TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT SHALL OBTAIN A TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT  OBTAIN A TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT OBTAIN A TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT  A TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT A TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT  TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT TRAFFIC CONTROL PERMIT  CONTROL PERMIT CONTROL PERMIT  PERMIT PERMIT 48-HRS PRIOR TO THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC  PRIOR TO THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC PRIOR TO THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC  TO THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC TO THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC  THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC  TIME OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC TIME OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC  OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC  CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE PUBLIC  WITHIN THE PUBLIC WITHIN THE PUBLIC  THE PUBLIC THE PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THE CONTRACTOR IS REFERRED TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF   THE CONTRACTOR IS REFERRED TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF  THE CONTRACTOR IS REFERRED TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF THE CONTRACTOR IS REFERRED TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF  CONTRACTOR IS REFERRED TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF CONTRACTOR IS REFERRED TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF  IS REFERRED TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF IS REFERRED TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF  REFERRED TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF REFERRED TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF  TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF TO SECTION 7-10.3 OF  SECTION 7-10.3 OF SECTION 7-10.3 OF  7-10.3 OF 7-10.3 OF  OF OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RENEW OR REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RENEW OR REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC  CONTRACTOR SHALL RENEW OR REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC CONTRACTOR SHALL RENEW OR REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC  SHALL RENEW OR REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC SHALL RENEW OR REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC  RENEW OR REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC RENEW OR REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC  OR REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC OR REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC  REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC REPLACE ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC  ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC ANY EXISTING TRAFFIC  EXISTING TRAFFIC EXISTING TRAFFIC  TRAFFIC TRAFFIC STRIPING AND/OR PAVEMENT MARKINGS WHICH DURING HIS OPERATIONS  AND/OR PAVEMENT MARKINGS WHICH DURING HIS OPERATIONS AND/OR PAVEMENT MARKINGS WHICH DURING HIS OPERATIONS  PAVEMENT MARKINGS WHICH DURING HIS OPERATIONS PAVEMENT MARKINGS WHICH DURING HIS OPERATIONS  MARKINGS WHICH DURING HIS OPERATIONS MARKINGS WHICH DURING HIS OPERATIONS  WHICH DURING HIS OPERATIONS WHICH DURING HIS OPERATIONS  DURING HIS OPERATIONS DURING HIS OPERATIONS  HIS OPERATIONS HIS OPERATIONS  OPERATIONS OPERATIONS HAVE BEEN EITHER REMOVED OR THE EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS  BEEN EITHER REMOVED OR THE EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS BEEN EITHER REMOVED OR THE EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS  EITHER REMOVED OR THE EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS EITHER REMOVED OR THE EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS  REMOVED OR THE EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS REMOVED OR THE EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS  OR THE EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS OR THE EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS  THE EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS THE EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS  EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS EFFECTIVENESS OF WHICH HAS  OF WHICH HAS OF WHICH HAS  WHICH HAS WHICH HAS  HAS HAS BEEN REDUCED.  RENEWAL OF PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL  REDUCED.  RENEWAL OF PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL REDUCED.  RENEWAL OF PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL   RENEWAL OF PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL  RENEWAL OF PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL RENEWAL OF PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL  OF PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL OF PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL  PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL  STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL STRIPING & MARKINGS SHALL  & MARKINGS SHALL & MARKINGS SHALL  MARKINGS SHALL MARKINGS SHALL  SHALL SHALL BE DONE IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD  DONE IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD DONE IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD  IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD  CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD  WITH SECTION 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD WITH SECTION 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD  SECTION 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD SECTION 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD  310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD 310-5.6 OF THE STANDARD  OF THE STANDARD OF THE STANDARD  THE STANDARD THE STANDARD  STANDARD STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION. 9. ALL SEWER MAINS SHALL BE BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH ALL SEWER MAINS SHALL BE BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH  SEWER MAINS SHALL BE BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH SEWER MAINS SHALL BE BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH  MAINS SHALL BE BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH MAINS SHALL BE BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH  SHALL BE BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH SHALL BE BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH  BE BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH BE BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH  BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH BELL & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH  & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH & SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH  SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH SPIGOT, EXTRA-STRENGTH  EXTRA-STRENGTH EXTRA-STRENGTH VIRTIFIED CLAY PIPE (VCP) UNLESS OTHER WISE NOTED ON THE PLANS. 10. PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY  TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY  STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY  CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY  SHALL VERIFY SHALL VERIFY  VERIFY VERIFY LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING SEWER MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND  AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING SEWER MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING SEWER MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND  ELEVATION OF EXISTING SEWER MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING SEWER MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND  OF EXISTING SEWER MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND OF EXISTING SEWER MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND  EXISTING SEWER MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND EXISTING SEWER MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND  SEWER MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND SEWER MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND  MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND MAIN(S) AND NOTIFY AND  AND NOTIFY AND AND NOTIFY AND  NOTIFY AND NOTIFY AND  AND AND OBTAIN APPROVAL OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION  APPROVAL OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION APPROVAL OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION  OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION  THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION  DESIGN ENGINEER AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION DESIGN ENGINEER AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION  ENGINEER AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION ENGINEER AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION  AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION AND IEUA OF ANY VARIATION  IEUA OF ANY VARIATION IEUA OF ANY VARIATION  OF ANY VARIATION OF ANY VARIATION  ANY VARIATION ANY VARIATION  VARIATION VARIATION FROM DESIGN. 11. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT BEGIN ON FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT BEGIN ON FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY  SHALL NOT BEGIN ON FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY SHALL NOT BEGIN ON FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY  NOT BEGIN ON FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY NOT BEGIN ON FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY  BEGIN ON FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY BEGIN ON FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY  ON FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY ON FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY  FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY FACILITIES TO BE OWNED BY  TO BE OWNED BY TO BE OWNED BY  BE OWNED BY BE OWNED BY  OWNED BY OWNED BY  BY BY IEUA UNTIL AFTER THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE  UNTIL AFTER THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE UNTIL AFTER THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE  AFTER THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE AFTER THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE  THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE  ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE ISSUANCE OF A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE  OF A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE OF A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE  A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE A PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE  PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE PERMIT BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE  BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE BY IEUA TO ALLOW THE  IEUA TO ALLOW THE IEUA TO ALLOW THE  TO ALLOW THE TO ALLOW THE  ALLOW THE ALLOW THE  THE THE CONSTRUCTION AND ALSO AFTER A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO  AND ALSO AFTER A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO AND ALSO AFTER A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO  ALSO AFTER A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO ALSO AFTER A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO  AFTER A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO AFTER A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO  A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO A PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO  PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE TO  CONFERENCE TO CONFERENCE TO  TO TO BE HELD AT LEAST 1 WEEK PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. 12. IN ADDITION, IEUA AND THE CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A IN ADDITION, IEUA AND THE CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A  ADDITION, IEUA AND THE CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A ADDITION, IEUA AND THE CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A  IEUA AND THE CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A IEUA AND THE CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A  AND THE CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A AND THE CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A  THE CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A THE CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A  CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A CITY OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A  OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A OF FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A  FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A FONTANA SHALL BE NOTIFIED A  SHALL BE NOTIFIED A SHALL BE NOTIFIED A  BE NOTIFIED A BE NOTIFIED A  NOTIFIED A NOTIFIED A  A A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF  OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF  48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF  HOURS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF HOURS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF  PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF  TO ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF TO ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF  ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF ANY CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF  CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF  IN THE VICINITY OF IN THE VICINITY OF  THE VICINITY OF THE VICINITY OF  VICINITY OF VICINITY OF  OF OF THE TRUNK SEWER OR ANY FACILITIES OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA  TRUNK SEWER OR ANY FACILITIES OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA TRUNK SEWER OR ANY FACILITIES OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA  SEWER OR ANY FACILITIES OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA SEWER OR ANY FACILITIES OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA  OR ANY FACILITIES OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA OR ANY FACILITIES OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA  ANY FACILITIES OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA ANY FACILITIES OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA  FACILITIES OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA FACILITIES OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA  OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA OWNED AND OPERATED BY IEUA  AND OPERATED BY IEUA AND OPERATED BY IEUA  OPERATED BY IEUA OPERATED BY IEUA  BY IEUA BY IEUA  IEUA IEUA AND/OR CITY OF FONTANA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13. ALL TRENCHING AND/OR SHORING SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS ALL TRENCHING AND/OR SHORING SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS  TRENCHING AND/OR SHORING SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS TRENCHING AND/OR SHORING SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS  AND/OR SHORING SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS AND/OR SHORING SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS  SHORING SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS SHORING SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS  SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS SHALL MEET REQUIREMENTS  MEET REQUIREMENTS MEET REQUIREMENTS  REQUIREMENTS REQUIREMENTS OF CAL-OSHA. 14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT COPIES OF HIS DEPARTMENT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT COPIES OF HIS DEPARTMENT  CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT COPIES OF HIS DEPARTMENT CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT COPIES OF HIS DEPARTMENT  SHALL SUBMIT COPIES OF HIS DEPARTMENT SHALL SUBMIT COPIES OF HIS DEPARTMENT  SUBMIT COPIES OF HIS DEPARTMENT SUBMIT COPIES OF HIS DEPARTMENT  COPIES OF HIS DEPARTMENT COPIES OF HIS DEPARTMENT  OF HIS DEPARTMENT OF HIS DEPARTMENT  HIS DEPARTMENT HIS DEPARTMENT  DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY PERMIT TO IEUA AND TO THE CITY OF  INDUSTRIAL SAFETY PERMIT TO IEUA AND TO THE CITY OF INDUSTRIAL SAFETY PERMIT TO IEUA AND TO THE CITY OF  SAFETY PERMIT TO IEUA AND TO THE CITY OF SAFETY PERMIT TO IEUA AND TO THE CITY OF  PERMIT TO IEUA AND TO THE CITY OF PERMIT TO IEUA AND TO THE CITY OF  TO IEUA AND TO THE CITY OF TO IEUA AND TO THE CITY OF  IEUA AND TO THE CITY OF IEUA AND TO THE CITY OF  AND TO THE CITY OF AND TO THE CITY OF  TO THE CITY OF TO THE CITY OF  THE CITY OF THE CITY OF  CITY OF CITY OF  OF OF FONTANA. 15. SHOP DRAWINGS AS REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT SHALL BE SHOP DRAWINGS AS REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT SHALL BE  DRAWINGS AS REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT SHALL BE DRAWINGS AS REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT SHALL BE  AS REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT SHALL BE AS REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT SHALL BE  REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT SHALL BE REQUIRED BY THE PERMIT SHALL BE  BY THE PERMIT SHALL BE BY THE PERMIT SHALL BE  THE PERMIT SHALL BE THE PERMIT SHALL BE  PERMIT SHALL BE PERMIT SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE APPROVED BY IEUA PRIOR TO BEGINNING OF THE CONSTRUCTION. 16. UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED, LOW PRESSURE WATER TEST UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED, LOW PRESSURE WATER TEST  OTHERWISE APPROVED, LOW PRESSURE WATER TEST OTHERWISE APPROVED, LOW PRESSURE WATER TEST  APPROVED, LOW PRESSURE WATER TEST APPROVED, LOW PRESSURE WATER TEST  LOW PRESSURE WATER TEST LOW PRESSURE WATER TEST  PRESSURE WATER TEST PRESSURE WATER TEST  WATER TEST WATER TEST  TEST TEST FOR THE GRAVITY SEWER LINES AND PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR  THE GRAVITY SEWER LINES AND PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR THE GRAVITY SEWER LINES AND PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR  GRAVITY SEWER LINES AND PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR GRAVITY SEWER LINES AND PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR  SEWER LINES AND PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR SEWER LINES AND PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR  LINES AND PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR LINES AND PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR  AND PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR AND PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR  PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR PRESSURE WATER TEST FOR  WATER TEST FOR WATER TEST FOR  TEST FOR TEST FOR  FOR FOR THE PRESSURIZED PIPELINES SHALL BE PERFORMED IN  PRESSURIZED PIPELINES SHALL BE PERFORMED IN PRESSURIZED PIPELINES SHALL BE PERFORMED IN  PIPELINES SHALL BE PERFORMED IN PIPELINES SHALL BE PERFORMED IN  SHALL BE PERFORMED IN SHALL BE PERFORMED IN  BE PERFORMED IN BE PERFORMED IN  PERFORMED IN PERFORMED IN  IN IN CONFORMANCE WITH SECTION 306-1.4. OF THE STANDARD  WITH SECTION 306-1.4. OF THE STANDARD WITH SECTION 306-1.4. OF THE STANDARD  SECTION 306-1.4. OF THE STANDARD SECTION 306-1.4. OF THE STANDARD  306-1.4. OF THE STANDARD 306-1.4. OF THE STANDARD  OF THE STANDARD OF THE STANDARD  THE STANDARD THE STANDARD  STANDARD STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORKS CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Munucipal Water District

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION                    

AutoCAD SHX Text
6075 Kimball Avenue Chino,Califormia 91708 Telephone (909) 993-1600

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILING ADDRESS                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pass Office Box 9020 Chino Hills, California 91709

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE             

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 8" EXTRA STRENGTH VCP SS, BEDDING & BACKFILL PER CITY OF FONTANA STD. 2009 AND 1008.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 48" SEWER MANHOLE PER CITY OF FONTANA STD. PLANS 2000, 2001, AND 2003.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 72" SEWER MANHOLE DETAIL PER I.E.U.A. STD. C-MH-001 AND C-MH-004.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 4" EXTRA STRENGTH VCP SS LATERAL PER S.P.P.W.C. STD. 222-2. AND CITY OF FONTANA STD. 2009, 1008.CITY OF FONTANA STD. 2009, 1008.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT SEWER LATERAL CLEAN-OUT, PER CITY OF FONTANA STD. 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
 100.0 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
 25.0 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL TEMP. 8" END PLUG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATTHEW A. POESKE, IEUA SENIOR ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11690 Overland Dr. F-37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN0000000173

AutoCAD SHX Text
D4781

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY (I.E.U.A.) 6075 KIMBALL AVE.CHINO, CA (P) 909-993-1723 909-993-1723 (M) 909-573-6188909-573-6188



A.P.N.:
0236-271-17M

A
R

L
A

Y
 A

V
E

N
U

E
LC

S8
9°

 5
9'

 5
5"

E
  1

54
.0

3'

N00° 04' 44"E  172.91'

L
=
31.39 ,

R=20.00 N00° 04' 44"E  152.94'

EX  HOUSE

EX  POOL

EX. 10" ACP
WATER LINE

INVERT TO
DETERMINE
BY CONTRACTOR

EX. ∅ 33" VPC PIPE
 I.E.U.A. SEWER LINE

EX. ∅ 33" VPC PIPE
I.E.U.A. SEWER LINE

STA: 231+98.60
EX. SMH
RIM ELE=887.96'
INV=874.32'

PROPOSED
ADDITION

OVERLAND DR LC

EX. BLOK WALL

EX. BLOK WALL

EX. BLOK WALL

S8
9°

 5
9'

 5
5"

E
  4

08
.0

0'

EX. 10" ACP
WATER LINE

EX. 6" ACP
WATER LINE

EX. 10" ACP
WATER LINE

F-37 AT CONNECTION TO
I.E.U.A. SEWER LINE

STA: 236+99.00
EX. SMH
RIM ELE=884.26'
INV=877.77

L
=
31.39 ,

R=20.00 N00° 04' 44"E  152.94'

EX. 10" ACP
WATER LINE

INVERT TO
DETERMINE
BY CONTRACTOR

EX. ∅ 33" VPC PIPE
I.E.U.A. SEWER LINE

OVERLAND DR LC

EX. BLOK WALL

EX. 10" ACP
WATER LINE

EX. 6" ACP
WATER LINE

F-37 AT CONNECTION TO
I.E.U.A. SEWER LINE

Feet
0 20 40

CONSTRUCTION NOTESCONSTRUCTION NOTES QTY

SEWER IMPROVEMENT-PLAN AND PROFILE
11690 OVERLAND DR,
FONTANA, CA 92337

A.P.N.: 0236-271-171420 E COOLEY DR, OFFICE 102
COLTON, CA 92324.
TEL: (909)733-6487

info@servitopcorp.com

CITY OF FONTANA, CALIFORNIA
SEWER IMPROVEMENT

2

D.V.

D.V.

AS SHOW

J.C. 2 3

CITY OF FONTANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
235+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
234+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
233+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
232+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
237+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VCP @ S=.005%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
879.50'INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 33" VCP (877.55'INV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" VCP @ S=.005%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+63.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+67.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP. 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
END PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE 8" SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+97.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.FINISHED SURFACE OVER C/L PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY STA 0+95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
IUEA STA 234+81.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
880.18'INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL MH #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=886.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
879.82'INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
880.02'INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+65.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL MH #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=886.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-37 CONNECTION TO I.E.U.A. SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL I.E.U.A. MH PER STD DRAWING ON SHEET 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
235+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT: 1"= 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-227-2600

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAYS BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PUBLIC SERVICE BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.C.E.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 05/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared Under Supervision Of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp. 03-31-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 83381

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESS C. SOTTO  R.C.E.  No. 83381       

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 8" EXTRA STRENGTH VCP SS, BEDDING & BACKFILL PER CITY OF FONTANA STD. 2009 AND 1008.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 48" SEWER MANHOLE PER CITY OF FONTANA STD. PLANS 2000, 2001, AND 2003.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 72" SEWER MANHOLE DETAIL PER I.E.U.A. STD. C-MH-001 AND C-MH-004.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 4" EXTRA STRENGTH VCP SS LATERAL PER S.P.P.W.C. STD. 222-2. AND CITY OF FONTANA STD. 2009, 1008.CITY OF FONTANA STD. 2009, 1008.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT SEWER LATERAL CLEAN-OUT, PER CITY OF FONTANA STD. 2005.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
 100.0 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
 25.0 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL TEMP. 8" END PLUG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1 EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Munucipal Water District

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION                    

AutoCAD SHX Text
6075 Kimball Avenue Chino,Califormia 91708 Telephone (909) 993-1600

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILING ADDRESS                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pass Office Box 9020 Chino Hills, California 91709

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE             

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATTHEW A. POESKE, IEUA SENIOR ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11690 Overland Dr. F-37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN0000000173

AutoCAD SHX Text
D4781



STANDARDS DETAILS
11690 OVERLAND DR,
FONTANA, CA 92337

A.P.N.: 0236-271-17

D.V.

D.V.

AS SHOW

J.C. 33

1420 E COOLEY DR, OFFICE 102
COLTON, CA 92324.
TEL: (909)733-6487

info@servitopcorp.com

CITY OF FONTANA, CALIFORNIA
SEWER IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-227-2600

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOLL FREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WORKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAYS BEFORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PUBLIC SERVICE BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.C.E.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 05/22/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared Under Supervision Of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exp. 03-31-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 83381

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JESS C. SOTTO  R.C.E.  No. 83381       

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*

AutoCAD SHX Text
A Munucipal Water District

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION                    

AutoCAD SHX Text
6075 Kimball Avenue Chino,Califormia 91708 Telephone (909) 993-1600

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILING ADDRESS                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pass Office Box 9020 Chino Hills, California 91709

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE             

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATTHEW A. POESKE, IEUA SENIOR ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11690 Overland Dr. F-37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN0000000173

AutoCAD SHX Text
D4781





A

iri:. '... r .. v. X n" . 1,•......:.. ... 9i' 1i • i 'i: }„+ 5.* g:' sM' . eb.:, eT!„ . 4- _ 
N

I t', , - .,  - 
t > .  - 

I I- . 

J , 
I . I I . 

I I 1. . 

I

I . k _ - 
I

I 1

Q - .. 
I . . •, 

j  

I
I

I• 

q) eZ. 
o Q

I . 

s

M 0, . .  II ' 

11 I 1( J

m; 

I '. N i
i effB GA - W 6+=&*6 & 66 rpt.9" 46F L I I . .  . I " 

R " r i 
J %

UN . . 
S S

t u
33 VG - L s5 G Grp r 114Ca . r

a- _ . t
9 ' I

I, ,. _ X MAK. I'KwU-I 411 fO 9 1'or or pipE - 4io, _ 
880 - d - ? ,. -.%  

i . Q- d
V ,  6 C Ex Ih' j'• FZDUNI 8$ 0

S 1 4 I w OVM aewrI --`
i"_ 

to  --'-"_""""' --------. 

GoQTI N h ' V---= r- 
P , /  - - NO e-: AU-vWa Fag FUTURE -_ 8~*CIR

G  , 

l  TQRh' ORM /1VINVEI2Te0 h1r t' t=hlQ N . 

µq - + 
870 1z; 1
4, . v

o
87

IA Q
A ' , , 8, 

aq0. 
I .... . .  I . I % Q -

IIIa

0, * -.,,',"-,& "- -
I ..-

1r:- r*;_:':

r, N IZT 33" V G" p * = A. o00
1 - . . IINdGg- r !r' 3'' l elle°--#fZI I \ 

I  . -  = 0.000 ' 1 IWv- 33'= V. G. p ,vr-F,

r-- 11- 1V. 33"..
1/ 1 ( y = 0•D 1 ''

7

i _ w o. oAo'

q
860 :_' .:_ .. I. vco2.

43 IE. t1o2. IE• SV3. IE.s3tv3.33

I \ .  
O Tvr 0E10F. tof;.• 1G. EI "'

Sps. . . II 4. W, o . I 4072

1 
pA _.  . . 

I . l E • Oro D -
8Yv. 

I

I . . SNC'. SL/PPO
RT Fot2 ETarLy / OF:P/PE M STi9 167* 

605 I.W. 
DD ' 

t4ot Gi. 
14'

I .- • 404. tv& I00.
00' 

I
I I . . i - 

I

I I
I ( 162 163 164  165, 166 167 18 „ 169 170 171

172 ' P R O F i ! (,  48 RCP : 

173 TY  T. I1,• 1 .

Ems. _ sToKM

O // 6TA. I L4 + 00 DIRT R
OAS >•- ' 04X%SUPP' O !, 

T M W N f 41 h0 I'.
0 . I o."4C- 21 - F

le© Q P11 ` @STS Ilo 7
5 - 

r .''' ' t. DIRT

ROAD , 

4-\- . 

I.__ - 
N ...........

4 - 4 A. 

I + - - t

I 1 + 

t - 

X1_
1_--...._.® 
A 'DOGU IFN AV' fall - 

054207 3' z "' A. t. 3 2 _ / I , O F/4C- 0 M  _ 8 1994 rF_ 0 IF1KTY UNE , t/4ejeCT oNLINE g ` 1 r lt- o G. Wtr*__ c--- - --- ----, ______  20 p6Rh' IANENT' ED aM15oro ETIWANDA
N - / 1% 

G•./ \' . \ -

1

11"'_ . - . 32 , Ti y, I t'. GU , . Imo.   r
I . 

I

11
in  _

7z__ . 

I __________ __. 

I

I  p - _ z . L' I 
VG ' 

I - 4 ------ - - 

M
4 /(  

4 . ".' - -_,,._-_--.. ilo 

I / --' ________ _ g - 33 VG

10 . I ! 09 33" VG (> 170 1? I
g °i A I !ot' v

IL7 q)- - 
N er _ 

r•    .  - t•
r - -- -  -  .- fir• t- r - t-  . t  - -  -  - - - -' - -    '•,•• 

E` 1C •- - t- - 
t_   - -_ - . - - 

fir• `  . r  - r• • f_ t-- t- f• . tr-. t_ .- - r•- t• -- ter• 

r_ Z - t Y ••.. _• - p T OA  '' WASH W F IJ• 1' E K. IC. rUI2 OF P/ PEST, I. / 64 ..: • E1 IP jZ FRY  -
Z G' fA. I to7+ q . 14 ' EAF. M

11" - _ - I h -('L1. 1103 4 oo • 4 •

1 - A • 172•+ 

00 J 0 111. 1 0- 0. 43 [ AO'' r21A . •``' 4 MN NOZ 44 - leo IIIA 

4  , 

A-- Q

I 1., 
a S

4 ., _ - 

t - ` W
r

r•  .- t - 

r•. ` -. - - r • r tt_ -' r
r - ` - tr - - - fir• 

i

13 f •  r•- i  fir• r  tt_ fir_  r - r_ 

i - . . I

y
i , . i

0

11 - 

I • .. ` f I.  - . 

4 G' ' rl i:'

r

I . 1 ,, . I= o -r t1
tt) 

1. 1. - 4

I , p L A
N

1.. 
615. 

W) 

I __ _

0 . - - 

I - - -
M . - . I I

I - - -
ON" I  _____ ______ . - - . 

q)   \
a/ - -

r i
a. 

I on k .
1 ; , 

11

11

I

7,. i
WeL

d 13 M -' a - G. I Ih {,, `' C1'' aT EAST ENr2 o 1. 1fE , qA  + • C  
qrRPS U >

J

Ll 2 n.. R
e  oH , r 12ET• R A' j' It-1rER5EcTIaN ETIwAO % v ,\,   .. .01

S. Avt. t iA -LAY A ( t l l. Go. p,M- a• , K 4v 1,      a - 0 Q   d _  

ut : • I° 1'  I ( F, 1. s -r. 4z a ? • • I
d f e °- '  

q 3 IL 9  
4* V . % o_ 

F

a- . . . .  9 o r LO Q N V T S N EXIhT. G12our r>   o  g 
V1. t. > _ ° OVER . 4SF' We1z A

l- .  880 .  I D , 4 / 
vi  , • , 

tiNJ' t- ; \- lu I J \,D
1: 

r I r
I . I . . ' 1/

41 !

n
IL

I I a % . . __ - . - -C)ff4q 7- / 

I
kv

3 
JA_ 

I - 1. I . --- 9 -
i

I 106 . - - . . F- 9  6 tA" 6______ r
LL - Lw -.

00 --" , -
I 12? 9&F9m6pbA, fy' 5,__'_ . 14- Ae, - 8

1Z - Ew14 . s
A! Art' L. Yr't2dTEG' r( JL I -- vG Gt. AS61 ! i r3Er7t'

I067 ----

s- C.+Llt1'(' IDI-
I , 

i
oh

II - 1 Go 1TttJ r t' t rB%,. I `. 

2-
IGtLr 1tiJr' f1-

I
Tom Ips - Cap., 1 01. 1 y v. 4G' GL, E1 t2111- IGt get' rJ Tv  - !; I; 

I 11Ax T f
I of 3 > I- TAI• - IA IiJTE E( Ti i2

1W1 
I  *' i

A
J I 1

10 Pxi' toM v" A1Jn Ih" PII' Lr11E > I ," I I G)7W - TH/ = g - TN/ = rv0- rpr = r0a
I -  - - - - - - - -• - - -I

I87x3 ---- ------------- --- CDI',- PIPEC, 
0 / -- -- ------ --- - I -_ I

I--- - C. SL/ J' T _ __ 1 I 18 ,¢E
P - - - - - _,.. - _ - .- - _ - - - _ - - - P. OFP PE@' T 7 f - I''

1- -- ---- -- _ _ _ ---- ---- -- - Exl- r r v E_ E r- o - ----- ------------------- - 
8fi0. 3 SO A

wrcr L. - _ I - --- - , 1W. 33" VG 4Xo.aaa°
1

I IN/ eKT` se_>" V. G. r. ro s 0.
06Oq 

J INVERT 3' V.G. p- s- ISP- h S D.000
9 INS/ ERT• 33 Vice 0 = 0.0m

11 . 

a . I

I . IE - OO& 

01 IE••' f I E 
Lri. 

t IF 543. 33

I

t
860 NoN AIIR- P,0TRAI0F, , 

AtiT
W5

86V t./ _ _ 1.- 
TYM,• . ENGAGE M , INSTALL M , FAKU`' t' 5- rK P

AT . OrFW GtJ' f - 

rJiI. 1- 10 Tlzq

l • FoK aI lh
Q 303. 00 A . 

r • . 11 I9 ' 500 • 
d0 Q010. 

AD

11

f 173

174. _
J___ . . 

4- _

1___
T " "

I - 

I 17 17 6 prof© 3 aro l7 7 178 17 9 .. 18 0 181 182 183184 G I' 1" Y O D tA1Z10G Ij A A cj' EA . I o SIA tC I;d,
Y AVB. INS RUMEN'(' r!st' O r le. a . 10  P R O F I LE C'O t1C, ,PIPES'Urf O E'

T • 30" R,C
P--

1_ STOR" _ To K. C-. ° 6TOKM PKAIN CITY OF U rte. C,0; Z2011" 
I _  t' , A t•'IAINc?FPiPE@T. q/ 73fso I p g END OF CAM MAIN ' 10 EA5" j` urar» r ur n t.p loNe CAI' SLZ  C00PUIT - UNI' E5KCm? WUNn E 141 G WOW • c. •

Go. GUIQVti VATA.• _..DR. 4/ 1(L. L.,&4T, E1'. L ,.__,..FONTANA. 1' 1 EAST OF 4_ ETIWANDA 51GN ,# OF 4. ETIWANPA AVE-, .- . - 35 f 1 KTH OF 4-- .hW_• TF_ 3q' rJ*,R4 o1- 4 MaKLAY Ate. 41. 5 NOKT 4 OF  A

aVF,•  

E A I , 
Y n - I 1010 PP 074 351E MAKAY AVE. 

R IFIL. RISERS UW0EIk4K00N0 ELEG" iTrtI - AL. 60WOUIT
0 , AU Z06 to 7 p p L'1434 a3 V. G. p SEWEK G.I'3.M. W. •
G , IZ = (000.

00 , N, R W ISM !'i4'J 52 E F
N . PP ' 67,350E G • ev• G•E• Go• 23 WO& T OF 4 IN17L1 TKY Cr. V. SYSTEM 23 WFroT OFC ETIWANVA. - 2

F. -

r/ - 1- 1L . 

MMWWWWWWWM L = 21. 3° 1 PROPERTY LINE pv./ 6• . 3120 1 
77N ''

Ir' G. V. - T
T T

T - - 15. 70 ' 1 4 SE C r IO rt LINE 4 W1-: 7. HIGH
ME ' L

S i' _.--;-;

Wo - t, - .,,___-_

r_ -____- -- --- -,u-- G, ----.- - G -- - G'(• / UaE GAS 5.G. C• Go. vCORNE 2- - . -:.,,.. " v'...-• --:. - - ;----- ---- . ----- - - •-- ?- -:.---.-..- -----,
T. .... - - -_--= • ' a - -----~ - - GG +> I- - - ' - • ' r+ • ' 

Y•..'
4"--- i-••--•'----•=--••T ; _ -•^: ,• --r .. b--'•''--- --'•-- : • -

gyp•••- - Ly, = 174+37. 1= 5 SECTION 32 TIS 21 WEAoT OF 4•g[L- JANVA." Q1 I CI SECTION 32,/ 1 W. V. w
w _... 

ef- r----- - " WW R6W S. B. g. M. - m ' 1 33 TISKW4 A
t1 % . I}-

5rr, 
n , b I /7 99 A i5 t G I° T l h'1COF AIN., GI' T''`f OF= lO ar-(' t.JAT' Ft MA IW FDI JTANA

AV. 15 U G. p SEWEF G. l3. M. IBJ b. N. a. W. c
G

1 , I . q. 175+ I.t r9
TA. - 

t IwAlrta
AARLAY, FOIJTANA . 220 EAST OF4- ETiWANOA 21' N012TN OF M/ KLA

AVE• W TEaCo. Go  
T N

1* .- 5 0 E wE i ? 7- . No. Y _ 20 > ,<, , 
q Y T M . 5' ST OF II- JANna nom - M s t71A. It S+ So - 

Z t--- - ----  . AVE . INt7LI J( Ate. 
I it i -

4 4 _ i G RvE > A . d _ _ - 115 33" 

v ,, 
Ate\ 1- 78

1is
o - AC _ , t' f2 M. EA E F Ef- = 1. ... - - - 1 ' ------- NR" T - ------

c/: 179 33 V I 
D .-._..-. 

r...,_...,..:._., I I3 j' vG I ° OR
17

I (f>
3 I

Z 2 20 27 -+--- - - - - -- - -- - 17 +.. 17( 0 + 
03

i.' f ADCUMENT N' +- O '1" 07 F CIy _ - - ; Q i r t TA, &Z+ 00
A '` ' . 

00 B
4 N 6. 

21- .. ..  
I

I

V. 000 A lZ/ LeD / tMR.. , ! 4 t B r7 1"'IETBI r' 1 EE 4 q 0 9 , 30 5AN ITARY ' G ! I3E IN .. _ 4( 0 VIA. 
T Z` I. 51 5E W CR C A/ 6 _ i

I L - - t CNSCN NT
C = v S. f : -- .,,` , _ .., 

tj "., ._ _ J I
CR - 1- 12 t G --, . -- - 

G

OTANnpI'

Al 3e

5I
paf G - 17 + 51.. , ' TEr' I PEAS EM15* 1T ! I _ , I  R

W ; r GC OF' MA1 tD+ G. N I R I°' 

DIS

1 
F__ -- -- -- -- ._...... - - - - -- . _...:. 0 i ' 15" V G t? o EL. fEIR . I`' I.#,.i. P. F' EM . GA+ St e I75 t• I•

Io
r EAT 1= t,JANI A GIT D /.• NA.. 3l1

N 4-. A;. IS VC,. AWE `, 3 UTN F  MA t.AYA VE• 3 PEM GAS AtN p MC, Gt3t IW17 STANOPiPE  REINF. SOUTH 0  I''IAIRL. AY AVE., r' i . I OL1iN I"
rt t..... N12W 5 STEF' I 2 W' E' 1- w' r' I6. , . -r'J G: G 20 WE5 O ir Y TETI\ AIAWOA w w . mm Iz _ _ .4 1-1AKL„ AY AVE . P c - o T N r u TY „ A. S BU/ C

T v w 24 IQ4. p. 6T0Kr-
1vKAIN .

Cr - - . ,. A. . F eT1 AfJt7A AVS . , F w n ,q . 7 / E • rte" • I. 6. 1' -' S S. G G Go - 
C. MAR/ N x'8' 7 A A , _ 

s . 
A r: ud. 3112 FONT NA. II -ET OF gL ET! WANPA  ( P L  N  1M PARKI<

KG

DoT11, 
WJrINDUST 1.INDUSTRY

AVE. ! 450 ,1,4CZEO sn. RECORD D R A

N - SUBiiAtTTED SCALE EL t 1cs. V- _ OR R 2-82 111. 84 L. A• ".45 CONSTRl1CTE0 / NFD. ,D. f' z L - 5 2/ /O F META/ Ga. r Q Sk ,. Q . C - 35487.  f'r Y  ,  Designed _,_„ SHEET A
r,. _,,, I NSASNINTERCEPTOR/•/ • 84 L. A. OD A4 / Pro' En ine HOR IZ. 1 = 4 3 - 'O fTANA III4 A ENrJL/  lett Engineer R. E. No. 

bate i11111111111 --- , t 11111111111111111111111111111111111 - 1. Drawn C N 2 - $ 2MUNICIPAL WATERDISTRICT VERT. I $ .........-... OFiNEETS L N ,.PROFILE. •- RE MM D .
11

E 0 r t 3 no-..' e P ..<- f.AZa s t h Ave C- 1$ 657 R I -82 S 5 A c bald ' bstt O I ic dox697 Z .. - Checked . - Sta. 162 to Sta. 18 4 . 
NO. r _ Cucamonga, California911730 T 1 - 12 REV. DATE BY DESCRIPTION En

sneer - 9e phone ( 714) 987 1' /

r Engineer R. E. Na

Date

DW 1. Date r D4521

4 ': 

d! 

a4

r
11

r " ' '

14

r

I

J

a

yk

l
I

1,
51

1

I I - 
I  f

A 11

rr

y

I
7

1

i
i

I

4

1i
I

rF

h

n

a

C

d1' 

r;: 

11

I

11

4

gyp' 

ti

4' 

4. ''. 11

F' 

111. 

11

I

1

a. 
4• 

3
4
I
I

A

r1
1. 

y „ 

r . 

w

11 . 
v

Y ..49? - 

r Ir

I _ - '! 1 ,.. r

1+ 

t. 

1 - 
4. 

1. a. !' d .. w ' r a. r : ,. '.
ri.: 

M 11 X "
r

e :, 1. '..< . .. -.':' : .: - n - 5c. .. .a: _...- 7 .. . r .. 
a - 

1...':: ,.. M. - ..- ._ _ ... ., `_. , V •.+,.,. ., `,. ..,.:\ ". ,r. d. r5: a ., a r :. : .. ..- 
ib n r.,.. ' .. Y- s .: ,: 4 ..:: < -. ...::.:. ... ., R . ,.:,.. ' 4 `: .>.:

i•`.' r. . • r ti•' a. s r



a

880

870

860

880

870

860

10
It

AGP WAT61i MAIN
PONTAHA WATER co. 
ZI' NOKTN OF ot I••'IAKL.AY

189
184 185 186 187, 188 190 Lg 192 193 194 195co. Ienz P R O F 1 L E

BOX A UNI RGt OUNt EL•EGT llCICAI. Jhh -- 
SN

vC• io SEi xlit. C115HOO

R ,, n COMPLAT, ra•C. E. Go• 40•'1 o Y6TEr' 1, 5 T OF t rAcIFIG PP GZq 395E

6
r
W..8.t' GA6 MAIN 95. C• G. Go. U• pa. l4• 10 AGF' WATFFK MAIN, FOWANA WATEK Go• wNoaTH  r1Aa LAY AVE. •. •. - 

a ; 35 NOKTH OF 4 MARLAY AVS. pUR 2' 1 NOK' rH OF eL MAIRLAY AVE. 3h C 1'° STDIgf.' I t I A1N CITY OF FOt. 1TANA
TCL . N. H. P P G74 3 - S E ( P 6? 4 3q7 E p f ! i•?4341r E g & 0 NOK rH OF 4 MAIRL Ave. Y

tZZZ
I  ; 

w+,-•; , T---,,,. — ----+ -' T :•-•-- Tr^— ... - QA's'..: ' q•±---'—-•.•. r++- r;•. _ r,-r+ sr _ _ ,•^ r.Z. .. 1""'= T'!' _ _-----•-- n'—• r• ---• !'— r---— <
T "T' -^•--- - . , q • —- T ' 

X w. v. Brof98 A
i8y+8ys D̀

A` o A uNrIaovNn t, cTr iu t, y - ' Nf-- c,,•I•A. - W O A. ILS O * TA . IPS'' ' 
N

n z9 A T
MN. No. 7 ! nIA. I EGiL• l   3 C. 1' AVEM N'F

GVIJnUIT . c.E. co. 23 I.J T t

E.Nr7 OF 4 r'AGIFIG AVe• MARLAY cowc. 
covc. E'iyc wl7: E t r-- hc--- AVE* 5h `.....`+ 

us

tc

VG P  10l0 „ I _ 

y
I 33'' VGP - R

u 9-. I
Nay/ ____ 

A • 

t' IG 6
Nak/ 

I° I4 - - 

1 CI JF. G,oL-• . g A. 1 3 _ STA. M . 

W ENcA I= t 1T- U• 19 94C ypUi- Q - ( DAP MN No. > E3^ ' •. 
W r j

its--.. +•-
r--r- .'-'-•- s+----•---•- 71. t.'.--•-. f n+..-•^ : : ar. •.-"-. . +•- ' 1!7! ... . r-'• rr r,+s-+ rr. ^-^._ . *•'.••-. T•,+'-•

tS

t .. r `+--..

r • . f . - T  77 - 7. 
r, r..

w?-`--• .. v1• . . r . .. • f' T'"--• _  : - 

rrrQ --

rir
i Is ZG G

R W\--' iENV OF GAy r'IAItJ
3°I" a c I° Tof M nr-ANF.M G0 MAIN9. G.CxCIOt 34O IS V.C. r. *ewe: Q G. 1°, t 1.• - 10 N

3t eaOUTH of  flAaLA`( AVE. EAST OF  • IST vY AME. N•K- W— 6Ye;4F 1, I' SDUT1- 1 OF 3 PGAep MAIN, y:c;. Cv. R / w
CITY Or- FON' rANA , &

I

A :. 
ZZ 1. w OF c PACIFIC. AVE. NORTH 4F t MAIq LAS ' fMAaLAY AVE. rte. , 3113 . 

9.15:06 6AA5pltJ6r^ 
t° ELJEI , CITY Or I'•dIJ'i ÀNA 10 AGr WATT K MAIM) FoIJTLa WA18IC . STa. 113+• 

eelmwaacev cowceETE Eivca SE.

LrEivit
T  P , A N 5 WEsr of pAGIP1G AVE. PACIFIC AVE. UAMFl7UNf7 TaLEI CAJil GOOKWI• I•- r AC- TF.L• H

TYPE . I INSTA Z- 1- is Y OP6M CL/ T I' l

SES DING. 04_6-21- 10 waR DEAILSf AN A , 

Boole---- -- " 
An GLe.Sh A - I NG e,> \J* Ei4h MAI rJ' 

O g
O ° i (hl I' 1 -Joel / E T r. sc' h > tr tivpPT' °- Ex I yr Grl2oulJr 

33 vG I' ` a. G• r5r l _ 
a

o ,, 
vrr t = 

cG.' l3" 33" vG. P . c 4•l srs G r36 rel  , a/ 12 Ewel 

NjA) C. T ,. ltr To m t(' _ ! 00 S 1- Ir. l/, 12 uG hf  q 6EDD/ WLCarr) oF F' t1e Testa
H N N --- 5

r___  r`  u h p  ..;.-,--- G I (ZGUI-da V> hT iC c -v tzvE t 1

t f` 
G 202; 4 lE= 1. 1' 

r - - - - - _ - 
6- IZG-O LAR  Rr uJRVE 1 r

8 8 0

3 = 1 1 Z. e,5 - LE , r • 

I I I 0 _ E C16r' 3° I rah* f0r-H lW 1/ O A L4 avis. 
LAG= t99+. 92-+- LE. - ,, e N553 ( 

t -_..- ._ =

6C.--._- ---- --------- 
f- — — — — -- -- — — — -- — I I .— _ tJor2 t̀ r1 to Y a, t 4" f I E. 7. vo / / / A f 878 , rw

7 - - - - - - - -- - - - - -- 
o ll ' 1 ' 1 , 1 T 7.9t I- _ _ -- _ - - -- - N wEtZ 1' ' ev o f HA 14LAY AVE

LI------ --- _ -------------------- 2 O
1

tij
I - - - - EX - - - - - I 1 G

v -- T'. 2 . S L I N _ TY I INvEKT" 33 V. G . I' -{ f2 = o • o0t 
E R -L 15 hoLJTf- i t' 1, o LLd A E • E C.AhFI'' iENT I° E 1IC I

Exi T Is v_ r wf ---- ----__ Y - - __---- ---- ` I ` 

TW  G I E 87 51 IE • 871 ' 1 I ,, Foto r ETAI tti I

1' tNVERi- 33` V.G p. R - O DDv n y
8 7

D. DOD I INVERT 33 VC. r \ p QQ " ,,, p co l i PL% 1 lor're • 
L U3a 

rQorWt1  . coy  . VOKTIG•,AL GU12VFh 0A[-L 13E

v- . O&T coq 0 1' 1 A r,IQ h  s 17  / C.o 1hTI UGTet7 LJs 1 I - 1C. . a p I2o R IaT 

o N Z Z / y17E t•' 1TERC-.f 1'nIti1T 
IE• > to. oy  Z

2DD. 00 ' L37• > s  H    - / • 3loc1. 5 ` 

s
one

doe72860
GIKCDLAK vemr i. curves CoTea. CAe-Al c, Gad R veRTi6AL c.UR

tG = Zoo + 72. G1p,. Lb+• lu i°SG : ? D1. 77. 00 I e. 85r1. Gr0nwr • Into• 4 i2I- v
eG = 200+ 7?, cs-Lr . f 52. 00 Fo12 r ETAiI.- P' 1tN. EG 2eI + of I. q2 tE. t1i I

t/ A U. Tt4 1 „ 
o' R 24.0

5. 72 L' lrj. G7' 

1 • 4+5't: odo lE fb • 00 ( 201+- 7T') 

200 , 
195 196 197 198 199- 201 202. 4 204 2 05 2 06

0A
A . I' 1? +-, 

P R
72 " JAGKEt-' i'E CACI M MIN . '/ WA U. TNiGKtJi _ I' 

a
Tri M r3oAr I Ke IL, I iN uTl•+ 

t. 
8 w,6FGAS MAIN 5. G• Go• MH No. 4 •- '' Ir9E o I? I? tv7 2E

r , 
G 9 tAo rO hv. ,,,/

g. , Fop OUrA 1 iii MSF Qvz I• 10 r rN
35 NOKTN ofMAI LAY AVE. L P GAoi f1AItJ 65. G. C. Gp. 

SEE huJG. Ivo. h4521- 
Z' L R O N L . rQ.74Ar- Ir7 i a EAST of ' I"I! CIU fBR o f

R 24' wok-rk vF HAKL GATE f / i P P, 3 12 E % 
7 9 V. •r s- 

P P G 74 344E i *
TALI 29.35

PP 4 3 I E ' rIDt. 1 ' 33 ELE LPX . Co' T
O

IAW,* o o
6 A. 202

G U
PP1043g3E--.. - ' 2 IPNoN- INLET R1\ 4 IOwA6I° LJATEh MAIN FONTANA LJATER coILEI NFOIZGEn GONGt tTE SID 90  

ENC.=.SEM EN'f ' YPE 7R   . i .   , t
D , SE.E

L  I5' NDWORTH OF  MAKLAY AVEMANN t:. e { 3C V R 3_... ,. • ; SEE Cw6v 019 . h ! MS  
a.. _ -

22 r0t111x No: 4521 . per

I Flo

Q  '" i ••----- W
K  

W ----- • - -=- -- ! -'•-'—.----- hJ------------------- ---•-------•-----•---- til-•----- C ( M ( - -- ---.--• ---- -— --,- .   

15'' U.c.r. ylpNaN 7- 72 " a. r roreM I IearN - G o f _ -- --.--  

M A R L A Y - 5n +, 

P
5fl --- 

1 g• x{11 to I* & 3 AVE-- r
33 VG Y E . 33" vc, p 2 A•G. r'&v6MEw
a4 • • 

y} tst
LAJ

14ly
3 3" p l M Nr 2" V 199 ' t• le v..G. I?  I r° No N 20l - _ 2 i ,...  --- .... --

Ali(_ .,.  _ _ Vis_ ._____ Id

Q N
3p 

lGr A. G, A E E A.C..p 1 -_
5- --. 

T S G•I. IpNot-i. 
u --  

N

v • 
ti `-` ----- 8 • - - - SEWER Q

Cu R g
N1° I. 

r' / \ / 1 oaIpNON INt.. 1" f,' 1. N VEOT rlFE R/ W
A x' 1'2 hlpNoN- oUTL.ET MH• 10 G .I' L+ 

W. M . W. M • I BRIG. CONTROL V.  y y y y IF NON 15 V.G •1? 66WEP, C lilIP NpiSEE pw64 • Nv• r24121- 6-  rXrAllh 50 / 
hYe7TE NI. 15' S0U TH OF c ' r1A1gLAYq

0" \d-4? GAe5 MAIN S.C. U ro, 

VACCUUME
W. M

R w 3q
n

K-C. P SlKr-1 rKAIN colr1NON OUT' L. ZT M. H. ?
5 75 i• \ 

V_ ẑ01

hIATEM SEKVIGE DRCAKcr CITY OF FONTAIJA 4' rr
N 1Ac n c. SrLIG, 21' SouTN OF h AKI„AY Zvi

s 
15 V.E. I'. EL,1EIq, Gl3P' IWO NI GJ pl1TLET- 3q . A. - o ? ' 

GoNN T1oN WATEK SEavIGE NOKTH of e MAI' IVY SYgTer1., 15' SoIJ1-N OF I'' 1 K i 5Tot, 1 1 P" IN r a " acK CoWvl
G,1"A. 201 2A1 3c,, fiaw' N

GONNEGTION
c/(, r • L1v • 3113 ex ioT1NG CEi 1 Fl3 i GEfiT GF.F. Np¢ hE r1,0W S, TIS,, IQIi kl it

F. K

P L A % 1 AW SEVA1146 GNAWHEA. CONGrKET6 NcASr-rtENT` •+ M, Fd. 1" iRDIJ I R EC O R D DRAWING
11

f . 
j

AHo

SHEET
SUBMI ED SCALE APPROVED _ 

B. c- 35487 L Ylaz CHINO BASININTERCEPTOR-
MDesigned

R8S 2

82FONTANA
A //•/ 9Q L. fel• A5 CONSTRuGTE.0 / INFO• ADf-=-0- Project Engineer R. E. No. Date HORIZ. 1 - 40

VERT 1 _ 

General Manager ate

SCN 2- 82Drawn_ 

RBS lo -t§2Checked ., - r

Dame

MUNICIPAL WATER
8555 Archibald Averru'a
Cucamonga, California 91136

DIS`TRIC T̀ . 
Post `Office Box 697
Telephone ( 714) 987- 11' ls

1- 

PLAN an P OFILd R E

10. 184 t0 StO. 206

OF SHEETS.. 

I•/ •84 L. f.4. A 005N04W / ' 
RE MM DE

C  L  

Engineer R. E. No. Date

APPROVED .. 

Chief Engineer R. E. No. Date

DWG. NO. 

D4 _ 
REV. - DATE BY DESCRIPTION

f u , 

b



n ..-.,. r. v. a...,.•. .: x'  ' e •...,: .. . Y.' r. '.... N yya.,r.!. wvxwn M• et. .. 
sn. ,,.: .. 

q. ...-.:.  .. •.. ..  
w., .. .. 

M. r .'.. ., t•. r: .. . ,. w- r :' yrm.. : r._. . . w• tw, y. _ ,. r ' w` n .. wy:- w - yp  a w. aF--. v: y . lyl: t '. M'., . - ay•.'-, prry,. "^' WL. - - 

S



I

890

880

870

890

880

870

Q 1

Q
M

y

c

8_ L m

d : a. 
S) - 

7 Q 3 4%- 

Q
y  °' \ •- 

d 2 G

8. 
tLQ

v ` 

o  °- °' 4

z a 4
i

D 33 VG - C. LA G psP r:m O& 

0 ' 1 r 

ova R Ev v+ 

5

m
n

n, x . T2 GN Wlrrr l ca TSP of Pl re, A

d

1 ~ 

Qom.  ' 4ai

I
I

aO J TAI= 46 ® 

74 126

TW6 
INS/. 3' ver r  

0.00090.0009

33 Gt' 
N

vLZ
o,o0o `' 

iWVERT 3-S" VGP i2

O cn

4:) 
r D10, OOatom

t Fj00. 00  

t

I DD. 04  

0

890

227 hT • 2Z7+• [o,i31v3, 5.00 ' IJ f 8 Ir,' P hgR, CPSMEo 2 2 9 230- 2 31 • 2 3 2 2 3 3 2 3 4 2 3 5 2 3 6 2 3T 2 s 8- 

A • Fd- NRk/ SYSTEM 15 zo / tM Is Y
1, a A\ 4- COUNTRYSIDE P R O F 1 L E OVERLAND

N
MAIIJ

1 Iao J rim
r c. t•. 3,14 " r 22.7+ L* a& 3 11 C G. Co. GAS

DR. DR. G A. C. P. WATER

UNDERGRir tr1 TCLEPNOWE r : AW6L• a . 0 12' 25 RIGHT
CONDUIT PKC ' 1 EPHoIUE :.,.  {:. MAIN

Z5

WEST OF E  6 A. C. P. WATEQ MAIN , 
FONTANA WATER Co. 

W ' 
13' CAST OF ' LM u3E.R1 Y ovE. w r- ON TAUA M1ATEe C o.. 

S O' W EST OF E MULBERLY W
G°

C
R W COUNTRYSIDE DR. 1 _ P. C. C . SIDEWALK r- 

F\ /W OVCRLAND DQ . 

F
13' EAST OF COUNTRY SIDE SIDEWALK

SIDEWALK  
P. C C SDE   R J PC. C. 

G D e > r ^.: ,., ,. P' 22D3533E
P 2?. O 53vE r . Ph 22D353yE _ _ 

t- ti. t4T.4 272 1
J' 

1= 
w. •'•, • ' tet -•. N••: : ic::•.^..^ at' rft t. r._ r.. 

1• •' ice • ` ' ..!. 

DI _ 4 • 
T -• t t

r ( 

ter_ r. ._. t *.. • 1r. 

T . 4" i-•• 

Q T • 79' • - - S.T•e.T--"-..t...^•_.-.._. .+.,_ `
7T1r"_ •

c. w'.. i--,. :•: _ :,'."`— -'_y ..-. .- t. •' l.'.i__ ._., J._. . rte -a. a.--•""'' c+. ' , t / ( 1

z w w : rv' - - w w ----- ' w w
W • 

et / . S o . 230 . 7ta.4o ' N L4= 1 0 " A . C . P. W ATC ^ MAIN p 220 353` EW.V•

1AV 1'

c7, 
2341- > l. 4-d . oi7N "F-. 1 W.5lGA5 Ma1N. S\ G. U. C: a. _ LFON TANA WATER " 0.

I0 A. C. P. WATER  — 
w IMARLAY ICo' S   MA12l.A A/ E 

U f 4' I t R'   
7' 0 TN F t, ¢ lAY AVE. .. . M Nv.( v^ CAD'' IA

AVE NUE s
H

MAIN, FONTAIJA WATER. Cr Y Z N R 0 i OVE} 21.,.ANf> r' I2 0
1. 1 y.G. A MP o SS Loo I a , _ - g AC, 19AVeM1SW 1 _  

U. 16 WEST OF i __ 

N,' M eil A,&. _ _ -- _ Z

M U L ISER RY AV E. r. 
33 `/ G 230 Z3 i

233 33 " VG 2 23 2w 33 " VGP

Cr G G G. Cr G — Cr
771-

71

GTA 22 7 A--- - — / O" TFEL UM iVOGt/N STS. q GL11J q972 sem-+---. r + T. ' 7' err tT"- rr+.. O .i ,•. •- rw +rrT•.w..•
r. : ATTR - Ll ->••.!: C^ r T +" ^: s s.. rTtti_ . _ + r"a .- T' T vim'?: T. r :,.. rer

r-+.. tr•...Z s•.. w+ rTw w—. Y--+ w.. Trrrr. tt... r.•. - rr+, . f.T_• • 1.- rtst• t. "',+. w+ l.. +, .'7r.. r • Tc'-^ . . y... i . r . .r. wy.: :: i"?". T n -- • .•-. ,- .. -- _ +

T - - .. •+

i - 
r. •t.+_" rR. .'. f.

t. . 1_ .. J. i_ a a. 
T4wT •. w• e_ .

a.: t_ _ T...- '..._ _ _ _ i. "+ aaJtLt:' ... ...•.•..•.
Tt^._.. •.. SatS-—' S_:-.+ r tr_-. '. .'-

JR''.. .;"
f r. .. _•___ • 3• ^ r.+ 71rr. i• ti..>r. . j...'. ..() 5

c x' 114 No. S4  _` , sM , o 7 :_.:... s4__. _ . ,
resat,;.,: •.

c:.:- - 
t,,,, y.: -- .•; , f. _ ; yy +.....: i:... --- - - ...:: Y l.,..tL- - . _ • _...— •. ,_-- -- .. .. : 

1 '

r' G
T T• - ems!:•-•

J-- 
tr •''

1 - - 
1 .. . r i« 

1

IA, ^ 7 • - .. 1
r1

S  - L3 TLE
t. 

CASIN& C. SIDEWALK
L uJ

3 rj " R . C . P. ST OR MI DRAIN R W /
2 i2iP/ G.QT/ O/ V 15M 1 f' 10tiT E Y ?{ EUCA `( PT y

f ,.::.

zSTA. 2 /• a" TRe AT TPS yw CeKOe1Z of r' 1AKLWf Aver>iSSE' WEA %  %; Y C I T1 OF F 0 NTAIJ J1  - 
JLJF VS. I21J• Ca t5ooK 15 rAC 

TO / v/-/ *54  
10" W. S. PGAS MAIN   

A C   
G FUEL OIL, SP

EX/ST Mfg TE'LE 3y0 E' S . c . G . CO. 19  EA ST
g 3  F.l.Ev. Q>Q j- 21 

S. , C0 • o. , 4 P L A N
1

8' EAST OF  MULBERRY ( 
B ST . 228 2j 01= E MULBERRY AVE

R N aL to EAG1- 1 19' 

led. P* etF9FPRJC" 33 " rec, r t2 0 n z

Fcl .
rates G t3 Er7 r 11- a . 33 2G P 12 i© t7 - Gl.,o hS t3 nl NG

4 ; rn C
133 vG G LAG i G El: r71 E-` ICa v Q . N 2 C

j, 

z; r' IA C . TIZ E-4- ic- 1 w l rDlr I C->> eQ° 

3o4, 
N

S Q
z ' ry of T Ic1- I = d '' , x

9 0. 
0

890

CZ0- >=  _'

2 EXI r Ca120Ut. lt 

239

PONDEROSA DR. 

q% / I-/-84 L.04. " CJS CONSrRZICTEO " 1MV. - 4Z?V' ED

2 /• / 9. 84 4. tw A. A 00EN0LJM # / 

19- 1" 7 1,`' 17Eh1610

REV. DATE BY DESCRIPTION

zai. 1 r1T - - 

CO 1' S, WEST aF E
1 aa ~ 

CALABASH AVE CA. TV CALABASH I , 

n1A' h IT hr 1. c,ati1NU

E. %
Z 01P. WAU. J141GK 1J6x, F I U. 

4- yTA . sio Lo3 2" VPMC WiTO I. 4 URaU' 1' 11x• yEE P46- 

f 11 O hr LJI T 6041064 STX 2410 *"66 A IJo • 04y21- 10 For, P C-rQ I th

SUBMI T D
C- 35487 12-11y/ 8L

SCALE

Project Engineer 114R. E. No. DateHORiZ. Is 40, 

RE MM TDE P
VERT. i"=$` 

C- 18657 / Z

ngineer R. E. No. ate

Designed R.BS 2= 82- CHINO BASIN

Drawn SCN 2- 82_ MUNICIPAL_ WATER DISTRICT

Checked RBS 10- 82 8555 Archibald Avenue Post Office Box 697

Cucamonga, California 91730 Telephone ( 714) 987- 1712

Date

880

870

RECORD DRAWING" 

SHEET

FONTANA INTERCEPTOR - III 7
PLAN and PROFILE of I  SHEETS

Sta. ZZ% f0 Std. 240 + 90, 7$ DWG. NO. 

04521- 7

talmgren
Architect
STA 234+81.404" SEWER LATERAL



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
General Location for Connection F-37 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 



RECEIVE AND 
FILE 

3A 



Morris Reservoir

39

Glendora
Wilderness Park

210

10

E Foothill Blvd

Amar Rd

E Cypress St

La Puente Rd

E Cameron Ave

E Merced Ave

E Badillo St

S
A

z
u

s
a

A
v

e

V
al

le
y

B
lv

d

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

San Bernardino Fwy

O
ra

n
g

e
F

w
y

Pomona Fwy

O
ra

n
g

e
F

w
y

Brodiaea
Reserve

Walnut City
Parkland

Woodside
Village Open

Space

Frank G Bonelli
Regional Park

South Hills Park

California
Polytechnic
University
Pomona

Brackett Field

Vincent

Citrus

Glendora

Covina

Azusa

San Dimas

Walnut

West Covina

N
P

la
c

e
n

t i
a

A
v

e

L
a

k
e

v
ie

w
A

v
e

Carbon Canyon

R
d

E Birch St

Bastan chury Rd

E Lambert Rd

Grand Ave

B
re

a
C

a
n

yo
n

R
d

B
re

a
C

an
yo

n
R

d

S

Dia
m

ond
Bar

B
lv

d

E Path
fin

der Rd

E Imperial Hwy

Colima Rd

O

ra
ng

e
F

w
y

Pomona Fwy

Coyote Hills
Golf Course

Black Gold Golf
Club

Firestone Boy
Scout

Reservation

South San
Jose Hills

Yorba Linda

Diamond Bar

Placentia

Rowland
Heights

Brea

E Orangethorpe Ave

Fullerton

M
t

B
al

d
y

R
d

San Antonio
Heights

Riverside Dr

Francis Ave

N
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

E Francis St

E Airport Dr

Philadelphia St

E Riverside Dr

E 4th St

W 16th St

E Philadelphia St

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

W 4th St

M
il

ls
A

v
e

W 8th St

W Holt Blvd

E 16th St

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

N
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

N
W

h
it e

A
v

e

N
W

h
ite

A
v

e

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

P
a

d
u

a
A

v
e

S
W

h
ite

A
v

e

E Holt Ave

W Base Line Rd

19th St

Arrow Rte

E Mission Blvd

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

C
hino

V
alley

Fw
y

Pomona Fwy

Foothill
Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Marshall
Canyon

Conservation
Corridor

Claremont Hills
Wilderness Park

Ontario Int'l
Airport

College
Heights

North Pomona

Upland

Montclair

Claremont

La Verne

Ontario

Pomona

142

71

71

91

91

Chino Ave

Grand Ave

Edison Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Kimball Ave

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

C
h

in
o

V
alley

F
w

y

Riverside Fwy

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Water Canyon
Natural

Preserve

Corona
Municipal

Airport

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

91
Yorba Regional

Park

Featherly
Regional Park

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

Onta
rio

Fw

y

66

S
H

a
v

e
n

A
v

e

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
e

E Airport DrE Airport Dr

Merrill Ave

E Riverside Dr

San Bernardino Ave

Valley Blvd

C
h

e
rr

y
A

v
e

Fonta
na

A
ve

Slover Ave

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

C
itru

s
A

v
e

C
itru

s
A

v
e

Baseline Ave

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

Banyan St

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

Base Line Rd

E Mission Blvd

Foothill Blvd

Mission Blvd
Pomona Fwy

Foothill Fwy

O
n

ta
ri

o
Fw

y

San Bernardino Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Declezville

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

Fontana

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

On tario
Ranch Rd

E 6th St

R
iver

R
d

H
a

m
n

e
r

A
v

e

W 6th St

Magnolia
Ave

Limonite Ave

Bellegrave Ave

La
S

ierra
Ave

Mission Blvd

6th St

Calif
orn

ia
Ave

Jurupa Ave

Tyler
S

t

W
ells

Ave

In
diana Ave

Hole Ave

Magnolia
Ave

Riverside Fwy

Pomona Fwy

I-1
5

E
x

p
ress

Lanes
I-1

5
E

x
p

re
s

s
L

a
n

e
s

River Trails
Park

Santa Ana River
Wildlife Area

Riverside
Municipal

Airport

Mira Loma

Norco

Glen Avon

Jurupa ValleyEastvale

Corona

Cajon

W
ash

18

Northpark BlvdKendall Dr

C

ajon
Blvd

O
n

t a
ri

o
F

w
y

Barstow
Fw

y

Verdemont

Sa
nt

a
A
na
Ri
ve
r

210

10

N
S

ie
rra

W
a

y

S
L

a
C

a
d

e
n

a
D

r

N
E

S
t

W 30th St

W Mill St

W Base Line St

N
S

ta
te

S
t

N
Riverside

Ave

W Rialto Ave
W Rialto Ave

N
C

a
c

tu
s

A
v

e

W Merrill Ave

Slover Ave

N
R

a
n

c
h

o
A

v
e

W Base Line Rd

N
P

e
p

p
e

r
A

v
e

C
e

d
a

r
A

v
e

W Casmalia St

A
ld

e
r

A
v

e

S
E

S
t

N
L

o
c

u
s

t
A

v
e

N
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

W 5th St

S
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

Foothill
Fw

y

R
iv

ers
id

e
Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

B
a

rs
to

w
F

w
y

Muscoy

Grand Terrace

Bloomington

Rialto

Colton

San
Bernardino

215

Van Buren Blvd

W
a

s
h

in
g

ton
S t

Io
w

a
A

v
e

Central Ave

Victo
r ia

A

ve

M
adison

S
t

3rd St

T
ra

u
tw

e
in

R
d

C
h

ic
a

g
o

A
v

e

M
ar

k
e

t
S

t

A
le

s
s

a
n

dro
Blvd

Central Ave

M
ag

n
o

li
a

A
ve

Arlington Ave

M
a

in
S

t

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

F
w

y

Moreno Valley Fwy

A
rm

ed
Fo

rce
s

F
w

y

Pomona Fwy

Victoria Club
Golf Course

Rancho Jurupa
Regional Park

Martha McLean
Anza Narrows

Park

Sycamore
Canyon

Wilderness Park

Box Springs
Mountain
Reserve

California Citrus
State Historic

Park

Woodcrest

Edgemont

Highgrove

Rubidoux

Riverside

L
iv
e
O
ak

W
as
h

W 11th St

G
ra

n
d

A
v

e

Pomello Dr

Alamosa Dr

S
u

m
n

e
r

A
v

e

W 8th St

Mt

B
a

ld
y

R
d

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

E Base Line Rd

W Arrow Hwy

P
a

d
u

a
A

v
e

E Bonita Ave

N
C

la
re

m
o

n
t

B
lv

d

Mt Baldy Rd

W Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

Claremont Hills
Wilderness Park

Sycamore
Canyon Park

Claremont
Colleges

Cable Airport

North Pomona

Claremont

Moreno St

San Bernardino Fwy

Almond St

W 9th St

N
B

e
n

s
o

n
A

v
e A
lta

A
v

e

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

N
2

n
d

A
v

e

W 14th St

W 13th St

E 9th St

W 21st St

E 14th St

W 22nd St

W 25th St

W
il

s
o

n
A

v
e

Wilson Ave

E 8th St

W 11th St E 11th St

Olive St

G
ro

v
e

A
v

e

B
a

k
e

r
A

v
e

J
a

s
p

e
r

S
t

J
a

s
p

e
r

S
t

Lemon Ave

Banyan St

Alta Loma Dr

A
m

e
th

y
s

t
A

v
e

9th St

8th St

W 19th St

W 23rd St

W Arrow Hwy

W 8th St

G
ro

v
e

A
v

e

19th St

Hillside Rd

Banyan St

Base Line Rd

N
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

E Foothill Blvd
Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

Upland Hills
Country Club

College
Heights

Upland

E 7th St

W 6th St

N
B

a
k

e
r

A
v

e

B
e

n
s

o
n

A
v

e

W 7th St

N
V

in
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

San Bernardino
Fwy

H
e

rm
o

s
a

A
v

e

Wilson Ave

Banyan St

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Highland Ave

Arrow Rte

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Hillside Rd

Lemon Ave

Alta Loma

North
Cucamonga

Rancho
Cucamonga

83

Riverside Dr

Francis Ave E Francis St

N
V

in
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

Philadelphia St

E Riverside Dr

E Holt Blvd

E 4th St

W Arrow Hwy

E Philadelphia St

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

W 4th St

W 8th St

W Holt Blvd

Arrow Rte

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Ontario Int'l
Airport

Upland

Montclair

Ontario

Chino Ave

Edison Ave

Kimball Ave

Merrill Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

E
u

c
li

d
A

v
e

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Chino

S
H

a
v

e
n

A
v

e

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
e

E Airport DrE Airport Dr

E Riverside Dr

San Bernardino Ave

E Mission Blvd

Mission Blvd
Pomona Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

San Bernardino FwyGuasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Ontario
Ranch Rd

Bellegrave Ave

I-
1

5
E

x
p

re
s

s
L

a
n

e
s

Santa Ana River
Wildlife Area

Mira Loma

Eastvale

M
o

n
te

V
is

ta
A

v
e

H
a

rv
a

rd
A

v
eHarrison Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

Arrow Hwy

W Arrow Rte

E Arrow Hwy W Arrow Hwy

E Bonita Ave

Claremont
Colleges

North Pomona

Claremont

Benito St

N
o

rto
n

A
v

e

T
e

le
p

h
o

n
e

A
v

e

M
o

n
te

V
is

ta
A

v
e

E Grand Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Howard St

E Phillips Blvd

K
a

d
o

ta
A

v
eE 9th St

Lincoln Ave
Orchard St

Moreno St

Phillips Blvd

S
P

a
lo

m
a

re
s

S
t

E 6th St

E Kingsley Ave

State St

E 3rd St

E 1st St

E Monterey Ave

E Phillips Blvd

Holt Blvd

San Bernardino St

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

M
il

ls
A

v
e

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

San Bernardino Ave

N
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

N
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

E Holt Ave

In
d

ia
n

H
ill

B
lv

d

Mission Blvd Mission BlvdE Mission Blvd

San Bernardino Fwy

Sunsweet

Montclair

Pomona

W 9th St

W Arrow Hwy

W 8th St

S
C

y
p

re
s

s
A

v
e

W 6th St

W Flora St

N
S

a
n

A
n

to
n

io
A

v
e

W 5th St

S
S

a
n

A
n

ton
io

A
v

e

M
a

g
n

o
lia

A
v

e

S
O

a
k

s
A

v
e

V
e

rn
o

n
A

v
e

V
e

rn
o

n
A

v
e

S
B

e
n

s
o

n
A

v
e

B
e

n
s

o
n

A
v

e

W G St

W D St

W State St

W I St

W 7th St

W Brooks St

W Vesta St

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

N
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

W 4th St

W Holt Blvd

W Mission Blvd

Narod

19th St

Arrow Rte

Foothill Blvd

Ontario Int'l
Airport

Ontario
Fw

y

S
M

il
li

k
e

n
A

v
e

E Airport Dr

Merrill Ave

San Bernardino Ave

Valley Blvd

Fonta
na

Ave

Slover Ave

S
ie

rr
a

A
v

e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

S
ie

rra
A

v
e

C
it

ru
s

A
v

e

C
itru

s
A

v
e

Baseline Ave

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

Banyan St

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

Base Line Rd

E Mission Blvd

Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Declezville

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga Fontana

Cajon

W
ash Verdemont

N
Riverside Ave

W Rialto Ave

W Merrill Ave

Slover Ave

W Base Line Rd

N
P

e
p

p
e

r
A

v
e

C
e

d
a

r
A

v
e

W Casmalia St

A
ld

e
r

A
v

e

N
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

S
R

iv
e

rs
id

e
A

v
e

W Foothill Blvd

San Bernardino Fwy

Muscoy

Bloomington

Rialto

San Antonio
Heights

N
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

N
V

in
e

y
a

rd
A

v
e

E Holt Blvd

E 4th St

W 16th St

W Arrow Hwy

W 4th St

W 8th St

W Holt Blvd

E 16th St

19th St

Arrow Rte

F oothill Blvd

Upland

Ontario

66

E Airport DrE Airport Dr

Merrill Ave

San Bernardino Ave

Valley Blvd

C
h

e
rr

y
A

v
e

Fonta
na

Ave

Slover Ave

Baseline Ave

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

H
a

v
e

n
A

v
e

Banyan St

D
a

y
C

re
e

k
B

lv
d

M
illik

e
n

A
v

e

Base Line Rd

Foothill Blvd

Foothill Fwy

O
nta

rio
Fwy

San Bernardino Fwy

Foothill Fwy

Grapeland
Alta Loma

Etiwanda

Kaiser

Guasti

Rancho
Cucamonga

O
ra

ng
e

F
w

y

Pomona FwyWalnut

Carbon Canyon

R

d

Bastan chury Rd

Grand Ave

Bre
a

C

a
ny

on
R

d S
D

ia
m

ond
Bar

B
lv

d

E Imperial Hwy

Valle
y Blvd

Ora

ng
e

F
w

y

Black Gold Golf
Club

Firestone Boy
Scout

Reservation

Yorba Linda

Diamond Bar

Placentia
E Orangethorpe Ave

Riverside Dr

Philadelphia St

E Riverside Dr

E Philadelphia St

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

Pomona Fwy

71

91
91

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Kimball Ave

Chino H il ls Pkwy

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

C
hino

V
alley

Fw
y

Riverside Fwy

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Water Canyon
Natural

Preserve

Corona
Municipal

Airport

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

91
Yorba Regional

Park

Featherly
Regional Park

Chino Valley
Fw

y

Riverside Dr

Francis Ave E Francis St

Philadelphia St

E Riverside Dr

E Philadelphia St

S
M

o
u

n
ta

in
A

v
e

S
R

e
s

e
rv

o
ir

S
t

S
T

o
w

n
e

A
v

e

S
W

h
ite

A
v

e

S
E

u
c

lid
A

v
e

Chino
Valley

Fw
y

Mission Blvd

Pomona Fwy

Ontario Int'l
AirportPomona

71

Chino Ave

Grand Ave

Edison Ave

R
a

m
o

n
a

A
v

e

Kimball Ave

Chino H ill s Pkwy

Pine Ave

Merrill Ave

C
e

n
tra

l
A

v
e

E
u

c
lid

A
v

e

C
hino

V
alley

Fw
y

El Prado Golf
Course

Vellano Country
Club

Crossroads
Riverview Park

Water Canyon
Natural

Preserve

Chino Airport

Los Serranos

Boys Republic

Chino Hills

Chino

E Riverside Dr

E Mission Blvd

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

A
v

e

Ontario
Ranch Rd

Schleisman Rd

Norco

Eastvale

EDU (YTD)

Chino Hills
(Apr 2023)

Chino
(Apr 2023)

Ontario
(Apr 2023)

Montclair
(Apr 2023)

Upland
(Apr 2023)

Cucamonga Valley Water District
(Apr 2023)

Fontana
(Apr 2023)

°0 5 102.5

Miles

TOTAL EDU BY WASTEWATER
CONNECTION TYPE (YTD)

Building Activity Report - YTD Fiscal Year 2022/23

Legend

Residential

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

Commercial

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

Industrial

>10.0

1.0 - 10.0

<=1.0

HALF MILE GRID: TOTAL EDU's (YTD)

0 0.5 1 15 30 45 75+

Service Area

Unincorporated


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Action Item 1A
	Action Item 1B
	Receive and File 3A



